REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday September 18, 2024 9:00 am Public Service Building
Grande Cache

#1 CALL TO ORDER
#2 ADOPTION OF
AGENDA
#3 MINUTES 3.1 Regular Green View Family and Community Support Services 1
Meeting minutes held June 19, 2024 to be adopted.

3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes

H4 DELEGATION 4.0

#5 OLD BUSINESS 5.0

#6 NEW BUSINESS 6.1 2025 Proposed Family and Community Support Services 4
Operating Budget
6.2 Men’s Wellness Expo 13
6.3 Odyssey House Outreach Worker 16
6.4 FCSS Manager Report 18

#7 MEMBER REPORTS 7.1 Chair/Member Reports

#H8 CORRESPONDENCE 8.0

#9 CLOSED SESSION 9.0

#10 ADJOURNMENT 10.0
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Minutes of a
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
Green View Family and Community Support Services Building
Valleyview, Alberta, on Wednesday, June 19, 2024

Chair Perron called the meeting to order at 9:36 am.

Chair, Member at Large, Greenview Roxanne Perron
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview (Zoom) Tammy Day
Board Member, Member at Large, Greenview Gwen Villebrun
Board Member, Town of Valleyview Councillor (Zoom) Samantha Steinke
Board Member, Greenview Councillor Christine Schlief
Board Member, Greenview Councillor Sally Rosson
FCSS Manager Lisa Hannaford
Recording Secretary Corinne D’Onofrio

2.1 GREEN VIEW FCSS AGENDA
MOTION: 24.06.20 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, CHRISTINE SCHLIEF
That the June 19, 2024 agenda be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

3.1 GREEN VIEW FCSS REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
MOTION: 24.06.21 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, GWEN VILLEBRUN

That the Minutes of the Regular Green View FCSS Board Meeting held on Monday, April 15,

2024 be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

4.0 DELEGATION
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5.0 OLD BUSINESS

6.1 FCSS MANAGER REPORT

Chair Perron called the meeting to recess at 11:06am.
Chair Perron reconvened the meeting at 11:18am.

MOTION: 24.06.22 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, TAMMY DAY
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the proposed changes to Home Support policy
5001, and that the revisions be presented at the Policy Review Committee.

CARRIED

MOTION: 24.06.23 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, SALLY ROSSON

That the Green View FCSS Board authorize administration to implement the transportation

fees which will include a rate for mileage plus the hourly home support fee as presented.
CARRIED

MOTION: 24.06.24 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, CHRISTINE SCHLIEF
That the Green View FCSS Board accept the June Manager’s report as presented for
information.

CARRIED

Board Member Steinke joined the meeting by Zoom at 11:56am.

7.1 CHAIR/MEMBER REPORTS

BOARD MEMBER GWEN VILLEBRUN
e Spoke about the importance of small businesses in the community, and the
importance of gathering places for community members and mental health

BOARD MEMBER STEINKE
e Attended a Federal Municipalities Conference

BOARD MEMBER DAY
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e Spoke about seniors and transportation options

BOARD MEMBER SCHLIEF
e Attended the Library Symposium and spoke of the services that are offered in
libraries

BOARD MEMBER ROSSON
e Spoke about the Elder’s lodge in Grande Cache
e Attended the Heart River Housing seniors’ barbeque at the Greenview Multiplex

CHAIR PERRON
e Spoke about the Food Bank and partnerships and the importance of these
relationships
e Attended the FCSS Northwest Spring Regional Conference in Wabasca

Member Steinke exited the meeting at 12:33pm.

8.0 CORRESPONDENCE

9.0 CLOSED SESSION

10.0 ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: 24.06.25 Moved by: BOARD MEMBER, GWEN VILLEBRUN
That this meeting adjourns at 12:39pm.

CARRIED

F.C.S.S. MANAGER F.C.S.S. CHAIR



REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: 2025 Proposed Family and Community Support Services Operating Budget
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: September 18, 2024 GM: MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER: LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy— N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board approve the proposed 2025
operating budget.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The proposed 2025 expense budget has a total increase of approximately $21,500. The main increase is found
in salaries and increase in transportation costs.

Revenue forecasts for 2025 have increased by approximately $9000.00. Reasons for the increase are due to
the increase in external grants, (Transportation and Family Violence Initiative Fund) and an increase in sales
of goods and services. Another contributing factor in revenue is a decrease in the Town of Valleyview funding,
which decreased in 2024 by $43,000.00. When considering total 2025 expenses minus revenue, the total
increase in costs equal $12,404.00.

An attached summary sheet has been provided outlining further details to the proposed revenue and expense
changes for the upcoming year. Once the Green View FCSS Board approves the proposed 2025 budget in
principle, it is then submitted to Council for final approval.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. The benefit of approving the proposed 2025 Family and Community Support Services operating budget will
ensure the level of service approved by the Green View Family and Community Support Services Board and
Council will be fulfilled.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to approving the proposed 2025 operating budget.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1 The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board has the option to approve or
alter the proposed 2025 budget.



FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Direct Costs: N/A
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION:

N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
Inform -
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Once Green View Family and Community Support Services Board makes a decision regarding the 2025
operating budget, final figures will be reviewed with the senior leadership team and Council.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e 2025 Proposed Summary sheet
e Proposed 2025 operating expense and revenue budget



Family and Community Support Services
2025 Proposed Budget Summary Report

2024 Approved Expense:  $2,345,056
2025 Proposed Expense:  $2,366,611
The overall increase in Expenses of $21,555

Expense Changes Include:
1) Increase Salaries & Employer contributions $13,670
2) Increase in Transportation costs by $25,000
3) Decreased Operations in numerous areas $17,115

2024 Approved Revenue: $706,004
2025 Proposed Revenue:  $715,155
The overall increase in Revenues $9,151

Revenue Changes Include:
1) Decrease in Town of Valleyview funding by $43,239
2) Increase in external grants $39,880
3) Increase of Sales & Goods & Services (i.e. home support) $12,000
4) Increase rent subsidy to actual $510

M.D. of Greenview Contribution

2024 2025
Expense: $2,345,056 Expense: $2,366,611
Revenue: $706,004 Revenue; $715,155
$1,639,052 $1,651,456

Increase costs from 2024 to 2025 total $12,404
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537 - FCSS REVENUE Budget Change
Description 2023 Actual 2023 Budget 2024 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 2026 2024/2025
5-53-537-000-5200 Sales of Goods & Services 43,359.00 34,000.00 25,687.00 34,000.00 46,000.00 46,000.00 46,000.00 12,000.00
5-53-537-003-5200 Sales of Goods & Services 3,230.50 4,000.00 1,900.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
5-53-537-000-5299 Other Services -Alberta Works Contract 51,750.00 45,000.00 31,500.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00
5-53-537-000-5304 Lease Revenue -Bldg Rent 16,692.00 17,000.00 10,692.00 10,182.00 10,692.00 10,692.00 10,692.00 510.00
5-53-537-003-5809 Other Revenue 9,188.00 22,500.00 1,607.59 6,000.00 45,880.00 16,500.00 10,000.00 39,880.00

124,220 122,500 108,182 160,572 131,192 52,390.00

552-CONDITIONAL GRANTS-FCSS Budget Change
Description 2023 Actual 2023 Budget 2024 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 2026 2024/2025

5-55-552-000-5706 Grant from Provincial Government 402,900.68 387,161.00 303,437.44 404,583.00 404,583.00 404,583.00 404,583.00 0.00

402,901 387,161 303,437 404,583 404,583 404,583 404,583 0.00

554-SHARED FUNDING REVENUE Budget Change

Description 2023 Actual 2023 Budget 2024 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 2026 2024/2025

5-55-554-001-5709 Town of VV - Shared funding 193,239.00 193,239.00 - 193,239.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 (43,239.00)

193,239 193,239 193,239 150,000 150,000 150,000 (43,239.00)

TOTAL REVENUE -FCSS TOTAL REVENUES 720,359 702,900 374,824 706,004 715,155 685,775 679,275 9,151




FCSS Expenses

360 -Administration

Budget Change

Description 2023 Actual 2023 Budget 2024 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 2024/2025

6-36-360-000-6001 |Salaries 1,366,293.85| 1,365,762.00 786,435.07 1,580,939.00 1,591,537.00| 1,611,314.00| 1,621,920.00 L 10,598.00
6-36-360-001-6001 |Salaries 961.97 - - - - - - 0.00
6-36-360-000-6004 |Employer Contributions 328,797.36 318,450.00 198,158.03 350,702.00’ ‘ 353,774.00 359,508.00 362,583.00[ 3,072.00
6-36-360-001-6004 |Employer Contributions 240.49 - - - - - - 0.00
6-36-360-001-6011 |Accommodation & Subsistence 2,235.12 3,000.00 1,255.42 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00— 0.00
6-36-360-003-6011 |Accommodation & Subsistence 710.29 3,000.00 1,197.75 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
6-36-360-001-6012 |Travel 3,738.63 5,000.00 1,887.90 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
6-36-360-003-6012 |Travel 3,105.72 5,000.00 1,920.95 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
6-36-360-001-6015 |Memberships Seminars Conferences 1,896.51 3,000.00 230.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
6-36-360-003-6015 |Memberships Seminars Conferences 1,281.51 3,000.00 230.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
6-36-360-001-6032 |Freight & Courier Services 106.49 - - - 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00
6-36-360-001-6036 |Mobile Communication Services 1,628.52 1,200.00 1,231.11 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00
6-36-360-003-6036 |Mobile Communication Services 890.77 1,000.00 513.49 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
6-36-360-001-6041 |Auditing & Accounting Services - 1,000.00 4,702.50 4,500.00 4,800.00 4,900.00 5,000.00 300.00
6-36-360-001-6158 |FCSS - Homelessness Prevention Prog 7,835.80 22,500.00 - 6,000.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 - 1,500.00

1,719,723 1,731,912 997,762 1,966,841 1,982,511 2,008,122 2,014,403 15,670.00

361 FCSS Board

Budget Change

D otio 023 A 023 Budge 024 A 024 Budg 0 2024/2025
6-36-361-000-6003 |Honorariums 21,185.00 24,660.00 7,538.51 25,215.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 (215.00)
6-36-361-000-6004 |Employer Contributions 1,055.55 2,500.00 530.75 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
6-36-361-000-6011 |Accommodations & Subsistence 9,278.36 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 2,500.00
6-36-361-000-6012 |Travel 5,184.23 7,000.00 1,286.77 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00
6-36-361-000-6015 |Memberships Seminars Conferences 3,070.00 4,500.00 - 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00
43,715 46,000 46,000 46,000 2,285.00




FCSS Expenses

362 FCSS PROGRAMS

Budget Change

GL Description 2023 Actual 2023 Budget 2024 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 2026 2027 2024/2025

6-36-362-000-6011 Accommodation & Subsistence 705.44 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 (200.00)
6-36-362-003-6011 Accommodation & Subsistence 1,196.93 1,000.00 843.27 1,000.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 (200.00)
6-36-362-000-6012 Travel 2,151.42 1,000.00 2,158.47 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
6-36-362-003-6012 Travel - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 (200.00)
6-36-362-000-6013 |Training & Education 1,302.24 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 (400.00)
6-36-362-003-6013 |Training & Education 1,125.00 1,000.00 22.99 1,000.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 (400.00)
6-36-362-000-6040 Professional Services 8,970.51 10,000.00 2,440.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 (1,000.00)
6-36-362-003-6040 Professional Services 1,750.00 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
6-36-362-000-6109 | General & Operating Supplies 8,016.16 17,500.00 7,177.69 13,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 (1,000.00)
6-36-362-003-6109 | General & Operating Supplies 9,314.72 11,500.00 7,019.32 11,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 (1,000.00)
6-36-362-000-6143 |Building Rental 350.00 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 (300.00)
6-36-362-003-6201 Community Activity Fee Funding 5,032.50 15,000.00 3,285.50 7,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 (1,000.00)

22,947

56,000

(9,700.00)
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363-COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTRE

Budget Change

15,329

53,000

Description 2023 Actual 2023 Budget 2024 Actual 2024 Budget 2024/2025
6-36-363-001-6011 |Accommodation & Subsistence 90.00 800.00 - 800.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 (300.00)
6-36-363-003-6011 |Accommodation & Subsistence 543.06 1,000.00 594.92 800.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 (300.00)
6-36-363-001-6012 |Travel - 300.00 - 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00
6-36-363-003-6012 |Travel - 300.00 - 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00
6-36-363-001-6013 |Training & Education 99.00 700.00 41.00 700.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 (200.00)
6-36-363-003-6013 |Training & Education 90.00 700.00 - 700.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 (200.00)
6-36-363-001-6033 |Telecommunication Services 951.77 5,000.00 485.77 5,000.00 - - - (5,000.00)
6-36-363-003-6033 |Telecommunication Services - 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 - - - (2,000.00)
6-36-363-001-6076 |Repair/Maintenance of Motor Vehicles 2,562.69 1,500.00 101.90 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
6-36-363-001-6105 |Fuels & Oils 1,872.30 2,500.00 860.83 2,500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 (500.00)
6-36-363-001-6109 |General & Operating Supplies 9,834.02 12,000.00 2,624.68 11,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 (1,000.00)
6-36-363-003-6109 |General & Operating Supplies 6,362.73 6,000.00 3,166.56 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00
6-36-363-001-6121 |Power Supply Service 7,574.16 6,500.00 3,610.47 7,000.00 8,700.00 8,700.00 8,700.00 1,700.00
6-36-363-001-6122 |Natural Gas Service 1,396.08 1,200.00 931.01 1,400.00 2,300.00 2,300.00 2,300.00 900.00
6-36-363-001-6129 |Local Utilities - Water/Sewer/Garbage 967.14 1,200.00 366.25 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
6-36-363-003-6143 |Building Rental 11,703.86 12,500.00 2,545.72 11,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00

(6,900.00)
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364- HOME SUPPORT Budget Change
Descriptio 023 A 023 Budge 024 A 024 Budge 0 2024/2025
6-36-364-001-6011 |Accommodation & Subsistence 147.34 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 (500.00)
6-36-364-003-6011 |Accommodation & Subsistence 230.88 1,500.00 (719.88) 1,500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (500.00)
6-36-364-001-6012 |Travel 117,055.59 100,000.00 68,320.22 100,000.00 125,000.00 125,000.00 125,000.00 25,000.00
6-36-364-003-6012 |Travel 5,905.09 6,000.00 4,286.49 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
6-36-364-001-6013 |Training & Education 1,478.00 2,000.00 875.30 2,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 (500.00)
6-36-364-003-6013 |Training & Education 945.75 1,500.00 20.00 1,500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (500.00)
6-36-364-001-6036 |Mobile Communication Services 4,183.37 4,000.00 2,515.54 4,300.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 0.00
6-36-364-003-6036 |Mobile Communication Services 807.84 1,000.00 601.47 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
6-36-364-000-6104 |PPE & First Aid Supplies 247.90 - - - - - - 0.00
6-36-364-001-6104 |PPE & First Aid Supplies 119.88 1,500.00 - 800.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 (300.00)
6-36-364-003-6104 |PPE & First Aid Supplies - 1,500.00 47.98 800.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 (300.00)
131,122 121,000 119,900 142,300 142,300 22,400.00
365-LIAISON WORKER PROGRAM Budget Change
Description 2023 Actual 2023 Budget 2024 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 2026 2024/2025
45,000.0 45,000.0 - 45,000.0 45,000 45,000 0.00
366-GRANTS TO INDIVIDUAL ORGANIZATION Budget Change
D ptia 023 A 0 dg 024 A 024 Bud 0 2024/2025
6-36-366-000-6202 |Grants to Organizations 64,000.00 72,000.00 48,700.00 57,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 (2,000.00)

64,000

72,000

48,700

57,000

55,000

55,000

(2,000.00)




FCSS Expenses

12

368-OUTREACH COORDINATOR PROGRAM Budget Change
Descriptio : dg 42 de 2024/2025
6-36-368-003-6011 Accommodation & Subsistence 916.98 800.00 - 800.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 (100.00)
6-36-368-003-6012 Travel - 500.00 - 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
6-36-368-003-6013 |Training & Education 1,375.00 500.00 (877.38) 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
(100.00)
369-SUPPORT COORDINATOR PROGRAM Budget Change
Descriptio : de 4 1 de 2024/2025
6-36-369-000-6011 Accommodation & Subsistence 1,296.06 800.00 - 800.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 (100.00)
6-36-369-000-6012 Travel 586.50 500.00 - 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
6-36-369-000-6013 |Training & Education 649.00 500.00 99.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00
(100.00)

TOTAL EXPENSES

2,088,403

2,140,372

1,169,263

2,345,056

2,366,611

2,392,222

2,398,503

21,555
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Men’s Wellness Expo
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: September 18, 2024 GM: MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER: LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS (Family Community Support Services) Policy: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That the Green View Family and Community Support Services Board approve a financial
contribution of $2000.00 to the Valleyview Men’s Shed for the 2024 Men’s Wellness Expo to offset costs
of guest speaker Tyler Smith.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Valleyview Men’s Shed is hosting the first annual Men’s Wellness Expo in Valleyview on October 18, 2024.
The Men’s Shed is requesting support in the form of funding to help offset costs of guest speaker Tyler Smith,
who will speak about mental health and his journey of recovery. The Men’s Wellness Expo is designed to
create a day filled with workshops and guest speakers who will focus on men’s health and wellness. The
presentations will include messaging from the Center for Suicide Prevention, the health benefits of sleep; a
kickboxing session, as well as the Alberta Health Services Man Van, which will offer early diagnosis of prostate
cancer through a blood test. The funds, if granted, would come out of the professional services line item
which currently has $7560.00 remaining.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of making this contribution is to support local mental health initiatives and community
wellbeing.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to making a financial contribution for local mental health
awareness initiatives which focus on men.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: The Green View Family and Community Support Services Board may choose not to contribute
financially to the Valleyview Men’s Shed for the Men’s Expo. This alternative is not recommended as creating
awareness Men’s health will enhance community wellbeing.
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Direct Costs: $2000.00 to come from the 2024 operational budget, professional services.
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
Inform
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Choose an item.Inform

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: If the Green View FCSS Board approves the financial contribution, a letter and cheque
will be sent to the Men’s Shed via the Valleyview WOW committee.

ATTACHMENT(S): Letter of Request
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Valleyview Men’s Shed
Po Box

Valleyview AB TOH 3NO
June 26, 2024

Green View FCSS
PO Box 1079
Valleyview AB TOH 3NO

Dear Green View FCSS

The Valleyview Men'’s Shed is excited to host the first annual Men’s Wellness Expo in Valleyview at the Memorial
Hall on October 18, 2024.

Men are typically expected to be strong, stoic, and self-sufficient and often struggle asking for help. Mental health
issues have been said to make men feel ashamed and weak. It is our goal to normalize the prioritization of mental
health among us all and help reduce the stigma of talking about it.

The Men’s Wellness Expo is designed to create a day filled with insightful discussions, workshops, and networking
opportunities on men’s health and wellness to improve the overall quality of life. Amazing work and research are
being done on men’s mental and physical wellbeing. Men need a space to share processes and explore solutions to
prioritize their physical and mental health needs.

The wellness expo will include two presentations by Tyler Smith, a Humbolt bus crash survivor whose presentation

shares his journey of recovery and the survivor guilt and grief that came along with that recovery. We will also have
a presentation by our friends at the Resource Center for Suicide Prevention that touches on workplace stresses and
mental health strategies.

The Man Van will be available outside the Memorial Hall from 9am/to 1pm and offers a quick 15-minute blood test
that detects prostate cancer early. The clinical team in the Man Van also offers mental wellness checks that assess
depression and suicide risks and symptoms. An intro to kickboxing class will be offered as a physical activity, which
is a great way to reduce stress. There will also be local vendors offering wellness services and information that is
available to the community.

We are asking for a cash donation of $2000.00 to offset the cost of presenters so that the expo can be offered free
of charge to anyone wishing to attend.

Our current budget is $20,000.00

Tyler Smith $9,712.50 for two performances

Man Van $6,787.00 a donation for this cost has been approved by the Valleyview WOW Committee
Hall Rental $350.00 a donation for this cost has been approved by the Town of Valleyveiw
Lunch $1,000.00

Advertising $500.00
Door Prizes $1,000.00

Thanks for your consideration.
Bill Lanktree

Valleyview Men'’s Shed
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Odyssey House Outreach Worker
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: September 18, 2024 GM: MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER: LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy— N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board direct administration to fund
the services of the Outreach Worker from Odyssey House until the end of 2024, from the Professional
Services line item.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Green View FCSS and Valleyview Victims Assistance, in partnership through HEART (Health, Education and
Action in Relationships Team) has funded Odyssey House for the bi-weekly Outreach Worker services for the
last three years. The Outreach Worker travels to Valleyview to assist clients with court preparation, safety
planning, and other counselling services for people who are experiencing domestic violence. With the re-
structuring of Victims Assistance, and the resulting dissolution of HEART, the funding for the Outreach Worker
services will discontinue at the end of September. Administration recommends continuing to fund the
services of the Outreach Worker, with an upset limit of 2000.00, until the end of 2024 utilizing the
professional services line item. Odyssey House has submitted a grant application to support these services
for the 2025 year.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The benefit of accepting the recommended action is that the Outreach Services previously offered will
continue to meet the needs of the community.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to funding the services of the Outreach Coordinator.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
The Green View FCSS Board has the option of not funding the Outreach Worker services, but this alternative
is not recommended as the supports for current and future clients would be compromised.
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: A maximum of $2000.00, to come from the 2024 Professional Services Line Item.
There is currently $5000.00 remaining in the 2024 Professional Services budget.

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
If the Green View FCSS Board decides to fund the Outreach Worker until the end of 2024, Odyssey House will
be informed that their services can continue.

ATTACHMENT(S):

N/A
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Managers’ Report
SUBMISSION TO:  GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
BOARD
MEETING DATE: September 18, 2024 GM: MANAGER: LDH
DEPARTMENT: GREEN VIEW FAMILY AND PRESENTER: LDH

COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Green View FCSS Policy— N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Green View Family and Community Support Services Board accept the September 2024
Managers report as presented for information.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Monthly Managers reports are provided to the Board for information.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The benefit of accepting the report is to update the Board on services provide by the Manager.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to accepting the report.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: N/A

STAFFING IMPLICATION: N/A

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.



INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform
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FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):

e September Managers report
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MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH: September YEAR: 2024
SUBMITTED TO: Green View Family and Community Support Services Board

TITLE: Manager SUBMITTED BY: Lisa Hannaford

LAST MONTH’S ACTIVITIES:

Green View Family and Community Support Services was successful in obtaining two additional grants. One is
from the Family Violence Initiative Fund which was applied for in partnership with the RCMP in Grande Cache.
The amount of funding received is $8720.00 and will be used to purchase meals for Wiseguyz, purple light
bulbs to be used in our domestic violence awareness campaign, and to host A Night to Lead Change in Grande
Cache. The second grant is from the federal government to offset costs to administer the community
volunteer income tax program. The amount received totalled $6220.00.

Peace Wapiti Public School Board nominated Family and Community Support Services departments from the
County of Grande Prairie, Birch Hills County, Saddle Hills County, and the MD of Greenview for the Alberta
School Boards Association Friends of Education Award. This nomination recognizes the FCSS (Family and
Community Support Services) departments commitment to community schools in numerous ways including
demonstrating outstanding leadership. Green View FCSS funds school liaison workers at both Ridgevalley and
Penson schools, providing the school division with $45,000.00 annually. The school division is hosting an
award presentation on September 18 at the Holiday Inn in Grande Prairie. Unfortunately, the Board members
and administration will be unable to attend as there is a regularly scheduled Board meeting that day in Grande
Cache.

The Green View FCSS Board has requested administration invite Minister Long to the regular Board meeting in
Grande Cache on September 18th. Minister Long has tentatively confirmed attendance.

The Community Resource Centers are typically quieter during the summer months, however the two centers
combined are fielding approximately 100 inquires per week. The top reasons for visits were for technical
assistance, employment support, commissioning of oaths and Canada Revenue related visits. Technical aid
included assistance on various websites, online applications and processes, printing, scanning, emailing,
faxing, using the phone and computers. Employment supports included individuals receiving assistance to
create and update resumes, printing copies, viewing the job and assistance with employment emails. Canada
Revenue Agency visits included assisting individuals to access their account online, and questions about tax
benefits.

The joint FCSS agreement with the Town of Valleyview is in the process of amendment to reflect the reduction
in Town of Valleyview funding. In the previous agreement the Town of Valleyview contributed $193,239.00. In
the revised agreement the Towns contribution will total $150,000.00. The reduction of funding has led to a
cap on the number of Home Support clients that receive the service. While in the past there was no cap on
clients and no waiting list, administration is working toward a maximum of 23 clients that can be
accommodated in the Home Support program. There were 33 clients in the Town of Valleyview, and the
number will dwindle to 23 through natural attrition. There are currently 27 home support clients in the Town
of Valleyview, and a waiting list has been started.

Included as part of this report are Coordinator reports, a Request for Decision for the preliminary 2025
budget, a Request for Decision to continue funding the Outreach Worker from Odyssey House, a letter and
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corresponding Request for Decision for the Men's Expo, and a summary of the 2025 grant applications. The
Board can review the grant requests and inform administration which organizations they would require a
presentation from. Presentations will then be arranged for the October meeting.

OUTCOMES: Outcomes can be found in the coordinator reports.
UPCOMING:

Administration will present an FCSS overview at the Committee of Whole meeting in Grande Cache on
Tuesday September 27th. The following day will be the regularly held Board meeting which will be hosted in
Grande Cache Public Service Building.

Administration will bring a Request for Decision to Council on September 24 regarding a potential move from
the current office space in the Grande Cache Provincial building to a larger space also within the Provincial
Building. The larger space, while more expensive, has many advantages which include a private washroom,
lunchroom, more offices and a second exit which increases safety.

The FCSSAA annual Conference will be held in Edmonton at the Fantasyland Hotel November 13-15.
Accommodation has been booked and a link will be sent out to Board members with conference choices.
Administration will take care of registration once session choices have been confirmed by respective Board
members.
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MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH: September YEAR: 2024

SUBMITTED TO: Lisa Hannaford
TITLE: Assistant Manager SUBMITTED BY: Amber Hennig

In June administration was invited to attend a Compassion Fatigue Workshop hosted by the Tawow Centre.
Over two % days strategies were provided on how to reconnect with your compassion for others and how to
support coworkers, friends, and family establishing healthy boundaries to limit negative impact to personal
well being.

Native Counselling Services of Alberta connected with Green View FCSS to arrange a community information
session on services provided through the organization. Recent years has seen a decrease in awareness about
the organization and misunderstanding about their services. Their mission is “...to promote the resilience of the
Indigenous individual and family, through programs and services that are grounded in reclaiming our
interconnectedness, reconciliation of relationships and self-determination.” 14 people were in attendance.
Administration gained information about their ample resources which will assist in making appropriate
referrals. Detailed information about their resources can be found on their website, www.ncsa.ca and the
Bearpaw Media Website, www.bearpawlegalresources.ca .

Administration was asked to attend an information session at the Tawow Centre regarding their recently
acquired grant that will be used to establish a coordinated community response to elder abuse.
Communication between service providers, collaboration, and non-duplication of services is at the heart of
their upcoming initiative. Green View FCSS programs like Home Support, forms assistance, Meadows to
Mountains Homelessness Prevention Project are a few examples of the services elders will be referred to in
time of need.

During the summer months 3 FCSS youth programs were delivered, Home Alone, the Babysitting Course, and
Miyo Wichihitowin (Good Relations) featuring Powwow dancing. Outcomes for the programs can be found in
the Youth Coordinator section of this report. There are two school divisions in the Grande Cache area,
Northlands and Grande Yellowhead Public; meetings with the principals of the 4 local schools will take place in
September to discuss programming for the 2024/25 school year. WiseGuyz and the WiseGuyz Alumni group
are confirmed to begin at the Grande Cache Community High School, both will begin in October. Currently 7
new male youth are registered for WiseGuyz and 6 returning male youth will participate in the alumni group.

Green View FCSS programs and services were promoted at the Recreation Roundup at the Grande Cache
Recreation Center on September 4- The event offers community members the opportunity to register for local
programs and services available to all ages.

October 17 and 18 Relationship and Sexual Health Education will be delivered outside the school environment
at the Tawow Centre for individuals 18+. Consultation with the Centre for Sexuality, who created the
program, deemed the curriculum is appropriate for older individuals currently living high risk lifestyles.
Healthy relationships, consent, and sexual health are the topics that will be taught.


http://www.ncsa.ca/
http://www.bearpawlegalresources.ca/
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MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH: September YEAR: 2024
SUBMITTED TO: Amber Hennig
TITLE: Community Resource Centre Coordinator SUBMITTED BY: Crystel Redknap

LAST MONTH’S ACTIVITIES:

Year End
R‘(el':’fgffzig:“ JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | YEAR
Visits)
iberta 9 6 9 | 12 | 13 | 10| 13 | 10 82
upports
AISH 12 9 4 10 15 0 4 1 55
seniors 8 6 18 | 21 | 18 | 4 12 | 10 97
Supports
Referrals 22 20 18 21 18 21 21 21 162
Other 223 246 381 294 219 220 136 241 1960
Total 274 287 430 358 283 255 186 283 2356
Residence Break Down:
Grande Cache 217 214 290 237 221 217 133 229 1758
goperaes | 48 | 38 | 80 | 75 | 34 | 25 | 42 | 36 378
Enterprises
Other 9 35 60 46 28 13 11 18 220
Program Break Down:
Adult
Coordinator 11 4 7 10 18 10 0 11 71
(Referrals to)
Alberta 9 6 9 | 12 | 13 | 10| 13 | 10 82
Supports
AISH 12 9 4 10 15 0 4 1 55
Commissioner | 92 | 19 | 22 | 15 | 21 | 21 | 18 | 22 146
For Oaths
Community
Activity Fee
Funding 13 5 6 2 3 2 2 11 44
Program
(CAFFP)
community |45 | qq 8 3 7 0 1 3 48
Collaboration
Community
Volunteer
Income Tax 17 30 187 91 21 16 11 12 385
Program
(CVITP)
Creative Grief
& Loss 3 3 6 2 1 1 0 0 16
(Referrals to)
Disconnect 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 2

Boxes
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Domestic 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Violence
Eating for your
Wellbeing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(cookbooks)
Forms
Assistance 4 25 13 16 22 14 19 23 136
(General)
General 12 5 28 11 7 18 24 18 123
Information
HomeSupport |51 | 17 | 13 | 13 | 15 | 13 | 11 | 18 121
(Referrals to)
Hope Exists in
Lots of Places 5 2 2 4 2 2 1 0 18
(HELP)
Mountains to
Meadows 6 0 3 9 4 0 4 0 26
Homelessness
Other
Questions/ 18 12 1 12 15 6 10 11 85
Inquiries
Outreach
Coordinator 73 108 67 87 71 87 22 100 615
(Referrals to)
Referrals to
Other 22 20 18 21 18 21 21 21 162
Organizations
Resource 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 1 4
Library
seniors 8 6 18 | 21 | 18 | 4 12 | 10 97
Benefits
Volunteering 0 1 6 9 0 0 0 0 16
Welcome
Baskets p 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 4
Wheels For 1 0 0 3 1 1 1 1 7
Meals
Youth
Programming 6 13 10 6 8 28 11 10 92
(Referrals)
274 287 430 358 283 255 186 283 2356
Total Clients
Using Phone p 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 5
Total Clients
Faxing 6 1 6 8 2 2 8 7 40
Documents
Phone Calls 180 188 219 195 175 149 95 186 1387
Facek.Jo.ok 6 3 3 0 2 9 4 5 32
Inquiries
Walk-Ins 88 96 208 163 106 97 87 92 937

There summer saw a slight increase in the number of individuals accessing the Community Activity Fee
Funding Program (CAFFP), with 5 new clients, and 3 renewals. Currently, there are 49 individuals accessing
passes. All clients have been referred to the program for me
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Individuals continued to access the Community Volunteer Income Tax Program during the summer months.

As of September 1, 2024, administration has filed 879 returns bringing $7.8 million back into community.

HIGHLIGHTS

A client came into the Community Resource Centre (CRC) for assistance filing a tax return. The client stated
that they could not afford what was being charged by local accountants. The client stated that they’d “held
off on filing, because | knew I’d spend the money if | had it, but now I need it.” After finishing the client’s
return, they were very happy to see the amount they’d be receiving, knowing that what they were getting
back would get them by until spring. The client was informed that this is a regular service that Green View
Family and Community Support Services offers, and that they were welcome to come back in the spring to file
again.
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MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH: September YEAR: 2024
SUBMITTED TO: Amber Hennig
TITLE: Adult Coordinator SUBMITTED BY: Raymond Harris

LAST MONTH’S ACTIVITIES:

The Outreach Coordinator services were mainly accessed for transportation to medical appointments at the
Grande Cache Community Health Complex, medication delivery, and forms assistance in the client’s residence.
The transportation need has seen a recent decrease in use mainly due to the nicer weather conditions and
clients having the ability to walk, or use motorized scooters, to their appointments. Forms assistance for
Canadian Pension Plan, Alberta Health Care Insurance, and Canadian Pension Plan — Employment Insurance
were the main forms assisted with during the month of July. There was an increase in a need for
transportation from clients due to the Grande Cache Community Bus being out of commission in the month of
August. There was an increase in access to the Grande Cache Food Bank, medication delivery, and
transportation for essential needs.

There were two active clients for Wheels for Meals for the month of July. There was one active client for
Wheels for Meals for the month of August.

There are currently 39 active clients with the Home Support program in the Grande Cache area; 7 of those
clients are in the Cooperatives and Enterprises, 32 in the Hamlet of Grande Cache. Two new clients in the
Hamlet were onboarded over the summer.

The Adult Coordinator attended a meeting at the Tawow Community Centre, regarding a Coordinated
Community Response for Taking Action Against Elder Abuse. There were 9 organizations in attendance at the
Tawow Community Centre, discussion was held on the gaps and trends seen in the Hamlet of Grande Cache
and surrounding areas. Some of the gaps that were identified were enabling the behaviours by older adults
and their adult children, older adults not knowing that abuse is more than just physical, and helping to reduce
the stigma and shame reporting elder abuse.

The Adult Coordinator is currently meeting the Home Support clients to introduce himself. Some of the
comments that the Adult Coordinator heard from clients were “/ don’t know where | would be without this
program, being a single mother to 3 children, it’s really saved me from getting behind”, “The two workers that
come in are amazing, they get to work and are top notch. They also keep me updated on what is happening,”
and “I can’t get down anymore to clean the toilet or tub, those would never get cleaned if it wasn’t for the
[Home Support Workers].” Overall, the clients that the Adult Coordinator has met with enjoy the Home
Support program and find it vital to staying in their homes.
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HIGHLIGHTS:

The Adult Coordinator met with a couple that had been house bound, due to medical conditions, and they did
not know what Green View FCSS programs were or what Green View FCSS could offer them. The Adult
Coordinator transported one of the members of the household to the store to refill their water jugs. The
couple was extremely appreciative and was “Over the moon” with the services that Green View FCSS offers.
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MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH: September YEAR: 2024
SUBMITTED TO: Amber Hennig
TITLE: Youth Coordinator SUBMITTED BY: Alexandria Burge

During the summer, the Youth Coordinator ran 3 youth programs: 2 in the month of July and 1 in the month of
August.

The Babysitting Course for ages 10 and up, ran from July 2 to July 5 from 1:30pm to 3:00pm with 9 youth
registered. All 9 youth passed the course test. The Home Alone Course for ages 8 and up, ran from July 9 to 11
from 1:30 pm — 2:30 pm with 10 youth registered.

The Miyo Wichihitowin (Good Relations) program ran from August 26 to August 30, 2:00pm to 3:00pm. The
program covered Powwow Dancing lessons and the traditional teachings that accompany the dancing. 17
youth (4 male and 13 female) participated, with a mix of youth from the Cooperatives & Enterprises and
Hamlet of Grande Cache.

The Youth Coordinator assisted with facilitating in 3 external youth agencies’ programs during the summer.
The Mountain Metis Youth Connections requested FCSS Life Skills (healthy relationships) session during their
Youth Summer Camp. The Recreation department requested help with the Outdoor Survival Camp and the
Tourism Centre requested help with an outdoor program. Assisting others during the summer increases
collaboration with external agencies and internal departments.

OUTCOMES:

PROGRAM NAME: Babysitting Course

After taking Babysitting, | feel more comfortable in Strongly Agree =56%
knowing my limits as a babysitter. Agree=44%
After taking Babysitting, | have gained more Strongly Agree=78 %
knowledge on caring for younger children. Agree=22%
After taking Babysitting, | know how to handle Strongly Agree =67%
different age tantrums. Agree= 33%

PARTICIPANT QUOTES:
“Practicing diaper changing has made me realize | only want to babysit kids that don’t wear them”
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PROGRAM NAME: Home Alone

| feel more confident to stay home alone. Strongly Agree= 70%
Agree =30%
| know how to respond in emergencies Strongly Agree =60%

Agree =30%
Disagree = 10%

| feel comfortable preparing food for myself Strongly Agree=80 %
Agree=20 %
I understand the importance of Online Safey Strongly Agree=80 %

Agree=20 %

PROGRAM NAME: Miyo Wichihitowin

As a result of the Miyo Wichihitowin program, | know | Strongly Agree= 80%

more about Indigenous culture. Agree =20%

As a result of the Miyo Wichihitowin program, | Strongly Agree =93%

believe we need to respect rights and feelings of Agree =7%

people from diverse groups completely different than

mine.

I show respect for other kids. Strongly Agree=80 %
Agree=20 %

HIGHLIGHTS:

A youth volunteer from the Kids Conference requested a reference for a summer volunteer position in Grande
Prairie. As a result of the reference the youth secured the summer volunteer position. The youth and her
mom let administration know that because of her experience with FCSS she had an amazing experience this
past summer volunteering and is now exploring careers that work with youth.

The Youth Coordinator had parents thank her for facilitating the Powwow dancing program, they are thankful
that their culture is being passed down to their kids and are hoping for more classes so their kids can keep
learning.
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MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH: September YEAR: 2024
SUBMITTED TO: Lisa Hannaford
TITLE: Adult Coordinator SUBMITTED BY: Tracy Dennis

LAST MONTH’S ACTIVITIES:

In June, July, and August, 2024, the Adult Coordinator assisted with employment resources, income supports,
referrals, mental health, and various other community services for the Community Resource Centre.

The Adult Coordinator’s duties include home assessments, expense claims, and time sheets. The Home
Support program provides basic housekeeping, meal preparation, and transportation to essential services.
Currently, there are 81 Home Support clients: 55 from the Municipal District of Greenview and 26 in the Town
of Valleyview. InJune, July and August, 4 clients signed on, 10 clients have signed off, and 2 clients are on the
waiting list for Valleyview.

The Home Support program provides transportation for essential services such as grocery shopping, medical
appointments and banking. InJune, July and August, the Home Support team provided transportation 25
times. The Home Support program is trying to accommodate this client need and be fiscally responsible in
satisfying the current demand.

Date June Aug Resid :
ppo eed MD | VV | SLCN Explanation/ Example

Transportation 1 1 0 Transport inquiry, request, information

Advanced Planning 1 1 0 Personal Directives, Guardianship, Funeral Planning

Advocacy/ Mediation 4 2 1 With anyone, Family, Businesses, Government

Aging in Place 0 1 0 Utilizing resources, preplanning to remain

Alberta Benefits 6 5 0 Alberta Supports, Blue Cross, Alberta Health, AISH

Caregiver Supports 0 0 0 Info on programs, strategies, referrals to other

Commissioner/ Notary 9 7 |16 guarantor included

CRA Inquiry 1 0 1 any Income Tax inquiries, not filing

Elder Abuse 0 0 0 Queries and advise

Estate Planning/ Handling 0 0 0 Power of Attorney, Wills, Paperwork after a funeral

Federal Benefits 1 0 0 GST, Canada Child Tax Benefit, Guaranteed Income

Federal Pensions 3 0 0 CPP, CPP Disability, OAS

Home Support 34 |23 | 0 Queries, home visits

Information 11 | 3 4 other misc. inquiries

Legal 4 2 Queries, Paperwork,

Maintenance Enforcement Prog 0 0 Queries, form assistance
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Other FCSS Prog 7 9 0 Referral to another program or worker within FCSS
Referral to other Agency 10 | 6 2
Supportive Listening 2 0
Technology Assistance 5 1 cell phone, internet, CRA accounts, email- etc.
0 ota 97 | 67 | 27 191- June, July, August
UPCOMING:

On October 17, 2024, the Adult Coordinator will be hosting an Older Adult Information Day. This is an
annual event that will focus on programs and services available to the senior and older adult
population. Guest speakers will provide various information as to needs and interests pertaining to
seniors and the older adult population.

Other Adult Coordinator’s duties include organizing, setting up, and registering people for the Balance
Restorative Yoga program. Balance Restorative Yoga is a strength and core-building yoga designed to
assist in fall prevention and injury or post-surgery recovery. September and October sessions will
consist of 12 classes that will begin September 6. There are 21 clients registered for the Balance
Restorative Yoga program.

On September 16 the Adult Coordinator will be joining a webinar through CORE Alberta that will
provide an overview of online services for Seniors Financial Assistance programs in Alberta

On September 26, 2024, the Adult Coordinator will be attending an on-line virtual training titled
“Protect Your Assets”. This training is an awareness initiative that informs older adults, family
members, and the community at large of frauds and scams and their impact. A key role is supporting
new connections and the development of local resources; as well as to support and facilitate actions
and conversations that are key to reducing the number of victims; reducing the stigma of being
victimized; and lessening the financial, emotional, and psychological impact of frauds and scams.

HIGHLIGHTS:

A highlight for the Adult Coordinator was connecting with a client that initially inquired about the
Home Support program. During the home visit he disclosed that he was feeling sad, lonely, and
overwhelmed since the recent loss of his wife. The Adult Coordinator informed him of the services
available at the Family Community Resource Centre and gave referrals and suggestion to help the
client feel connection. He now makes regular stops to get assistance with Alberta benefits,
information, advocacy, and supportive listening.
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MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH: September YEAR: 2024
SUBMITTED TO: Lisa Hannaford
TITLE: Community Resource Centre Coordinator

SUBMITTED BY: Corinne D'Onofrio

LAST MONTH’S ACTIVITIES:

June was quieter than in previous months in 2024, with 354 client visits, however in July visits increased
slightly to 421. There was a total of 436 visits to the Community Resource Centre in August.

An increase of clients seeking employment supports was noted by coordinators between June to August, with
the number of client visits ranging from 43 in May, 58 in July and 66 in August. Clients received assistance
with creating and updating resumes, printing and emailing copies to potential employers. Clients also used
computers for career planning, online job searches and online applications.

Client visits regarding Income Support ranged from 11 in June, 36 in July and 27 in August. Alberta Works staff
have mentioned to coordinators that clients should be aware that wait times have increased over the last few
months due to an influx of applications. The normal wait time to receive a call back regarding a new
application was 7-10 days, however, may now be as long as 3 weeks. Emergency applications are still being
processed within a reasonable time, and the After Hours Emergency Number is still available for unforeseen
emergencies. Coordinators continue to support individuals to file for Income Assistance using the online
application as well as inform individuals of the process and what documentation is needed in advance. Clients
also continue to receive support to file monthly reports when requested.

Questions about taxes and requests to have clients’ taxes done continue to be a reason for visits and phone
calls from clients. 80 CVITP questions were responded to by the CRC and Support Coordinator between June
and August 2024. Twenty-three of the 80 were actual taxes that still needed to be filed. Sixty-three other CRA
related issues and questions were also addressed during this time. This included support setting up my CRA
account, assistance with CRA phone calls, and printing various forms from the website.

Other needs seen at the Resource Centre in August included Food Bank (12), AISH support (16), Housing (18),
CPP/ CPP Disability (11), OAS and GIS applications (19), AB Seniors (18), Service Canada (13) program inquiries
(30) and legal in nature assistance (34).

During client visits to the Community Resource Centre, 137 received support with technology. This included
support with online applications, use of the computers and phones for various purposes, assistance on
personal devices to respond to emails and the use of attachments, assistance with documents requiring
electronic signatures, and assistance with emailing, faxing and photocopying. Clients also needed support with
online accounts and creation of emails for various online needs.
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A breakdown of services provided to clients based on their residence can be seen below in the following three

charts.

MD of Greenview:

Year End Report 2024 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT oCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 3 2 4 1 1 0 6 11 28
Employment Supports 3 6 8 3 6 4 7 12 49
Other Clients 84 66 63 97 60 50 61 66 547
Total Clients Visits 90 74 75 101 67 54 74 89 624
Residence Break Down:
MD 90 74 75 101 67 54 74 89 624
New 0 2 1 3 0 1 2 3 12
Returning 90 72 74 98 67 53 72 86 612
Total Clients 90 74 75 101 67 54 74 89 624
Information and Referral
Indicators
As a reslt of Green View FCSS
Information and Referral program, |
know more about how to access the
resources | need.
YES 90 74 75 101 67 54 74 89 624
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community Social Issues Identified
CFS 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 3
Food Bank 4 3 0 3 0 0 1 5 16
Mental health 1 1 2 1 1 0 0 3 9
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AISH 3 6 10 6 1 4 6 4 40
Income Support 3 2 4 1 1 0 6 11 28
Alberta Adult/Child Health
Benefit 4 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 7
Housing/ Heart River Housing 0 3 2 0 1 2 1 6 15
Alberta ID 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Service Canada 2 12 4 4 3 2 0 6 33
CPP/ CPP Disability 4 3 5 5 1 2 0 3 23
OAS and GIS 5 3 2 4 2 2 0 4 22
Sr. Special Needs/ AB Seniors 4 2 2 1 6 5 8 32
Seniors Information 6 1 5 1 0 2 1 3 19
CVITP related 0 7 42 35 11 2 6 2 105
Canada Revenue Agency 1 2 0 6 4 0 0 4 17
Employment Supports 3 6 8 3 6 4 7 12 49
WCB (Worker's Compensation
Board) 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2
Technology Assistance 17 12 14 22 14 11 18 21 129
Childcare subsidy| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
program inquires 9 4 6 7 4 8 1 7 46
Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 20 8 1 9 8 9 4 8 67
Other questions/inquires 10 12 0 1 4 1 11 6 45
Mountains to Meadows 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




Town of Valleyview:
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Year End Report 2024 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JUuLy AUG SEPT oCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 22 36 22 18 33 11 27 12 181
Employment Supports 32 43 19 20 28 28 33 29 232
Other Clients 249 250 381 332 226 177 180 187 1982
Total Clients Visits 303 329 422 370 267 216 240 228 2375
Residence Break Down:
Town of Valleyview 303 329 422 370 267 216 240 228 2375
New 2 13 8 5 5 10 3 8 54
Returning 301 316 414 365 262 206 235 220 2319
Total Clients Visits 303 329 422 370 267 216 240 228 2375
Information and Referral
Indicators
As a reslt of Green View FCSS
Information and Referral program, |
know more about how to access the
YES 303 327 422 370 267 216 240 228 2373
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community Social Issues Identified
CFS 2 3 1 0 1 1 1 2 11
Food Bank 37 23 9 17 19 8 18 6 137
Mental Health 8 4 9 8 6 3 7 6 51
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 0 1 2 3 0 1 0 10
AISH 12 21 9 12 12 15 12 6 99
Income Support 22 36 22 18 33 11 27 12 181
Alberta Adult/Child Health
Benefit 5 7 0 2 0 0 6 1 21
Housing/ Heart River Housing 5 10 8 5 4 19 13 7 71
Alberta ID 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2
Service Canada 4 11 11 9 2 5 6 1 49
CPP/ CPP Disability 2 8 9 8 3 10 8 7 55
OAS and GIS 2 6 2 4 6 7 5 9 41
Sr. Special Needs/ AB Seniors 10 5 9 11 9 10 10 9 73
Seniors Information 16 12 6 0 3 3 6 6 52
CVITP related 4 45 256 146 58 7 9 14 539
Canada Revenue Agency 12 9 8 15 7 14 12 8 85
Employment Supports 32 43 19 20 28 28 33 29 232
WCB(Workers Compensation
Board) 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
Technology Assistance 58 69 49 60 46 60 59 71 472
Childcare subsidy| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
program inquires 31 23 8 11 6 16 14 23 132
Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 22 24 6 10 17 9 7 14 109
Other questions/inquires 20 16 2 14 22 10 12 22 118
Mountains to Meadows 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation:

Year End Report 2024 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT oCT NOV DEC TOTAL
Income Support clients 2 3 5 3 6 0 3 4 26
Employment Supports 16 16 13 12 9 11 18 25 120
Other Clients 154 265 204 91 73 86 90 963
Total Clients Visits 209 173 283 219 106 84 107 119 1300
Residence Break Down:
Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation 209 173 283 219 106 84 107 119 1300
New 1 8 5 4 0 1 2 3 24
Returning 208 165 278 215 106 83 105 116 1276
Total Clients Visits 209 173 283 219 106 84 107 119 1300

Information and Referral

Indicators

As a reslt of Green View FCSS
Information and Referral program, |
know more about how to access the

community resources | need.

YES| 209 173 283 219 106 84 107 119 1300
NO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community Social Issues Identified
CFS 0 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 6
Food Bank 10 1 2 6 2 0 3 1 25
Mental Health 1 4 4 2 0 2 0 0 13
Canadian Child Tax Benefits 3 1 1 3 0 1 0 2 11
AISH 10 9 8 3 2 6 7 6 51
Income Support 2 3 5 3 6 0 3 4 26
Alberta Adult/Child Health
Benefit 1 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 7
Housing/ Heart River Housing 2 3 0 4 0 0 2 5 16
Alberta Id 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 3
Service Canada 9 3 6 2 0 4 11 6 41
CPP/ CPP Disability 0 3 6 3 1 7 1 23
OAS and GIS 3 5 7 1 0 10 6 32
Sr. Special Needs/ AB Seniors 2 2 3 1 2 1 3 1 15
Seniors Information 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 3
CVITP related 8 34 188 125 19 13 16 11 414
Canada Revenue Agency| 8 6 2 8 3 4 11 10 52
Employment Supports 16 15 13 12 9 11 18 25 119
WCB(Workers Compensation
Board) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Technology Assistance 46 27 18 33 34 0 36 45 239
Childcare subsidy| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
program inquires 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 4
Legal (faxes, forms, calls) 56 11 3 10 11 8 5 12 116
Other questions/inquires 15 5 4 10 12 10 1 5 62
Mountains to Meadows 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HIGHLIGHTS:

The CRC Coordinator attended a few training or informative sessions over the last couple of months. In June,
the CRC Coordinator attended a Lunch and Learn on Men’s Mental Health, a David Irvine session called
“Fostering Well Being in Times of Mental Fatigue”, and a day training session called “Compassion to Action” by
Imagine Institute for Learning.

The CRC Coordinator set up an Outreach Clinic through Service Canada that took place on Thursday June 27t
from 10-12 pm and 1-3pm. The Citizen Services Specialist was able to assist 4 client visits with needs
regarding pensions and Employment Insurance.

The CRC Coordinator also prepared and completed another 30 Green View FCSS Baby Book Bags to be
delivered to the Health Unit as they were running low. With the assistance of the Youth Coordinator the bags



37
were delivered in August. The Green View FCSS Baby Book Bags, empty, were also supplied to the office in
Grande Cache so that they could also prepare more bags to be distributed.

UPCOMING:

The CRC Coordinator will be attending the Green View FCSS Board meeting in the role of Recording Secretary
in Grande Cache on September 18, 2024 and will be attending a Zoom session by David Irvine at the end of
September called “Embracing Change- The Power of Possibility”.
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MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH: September YEAR: 2024

SUBMITTED TO: Lisa Hannaford
TITLE: Support Coordinator SUBMITTED BY Kristine Gavin

LAST MONTHS’ ACTIVITIES (JUNE/JULY/AUGUST):

The Support Coordinator continued to supervise the Northern Lakes college practicum student until the end of
their placement at Green View FCSS on June 21, 2024. The student attended the Inter-Agency meeting on
June 4%, The Support Coordinator completed and reviewed the student’s final Learning Contract. A final
evaluation with the student’s school social work program supervisor was completed on June 17",

The Support Coordinator attended via zoom - Green View U’s Lunch ’'n’ Learn for Men’s Mental Health Day on
June 13%, Greenview’s Martino Verhaeghe and veteran Matt Patterson presented on how to bust the stigma
that discourages men from talking about their mental health and how to seek help if problems emerge.

The Support Coordinator viewed the Indian Boarding Homes Class Action Claim Assistance webinar on August
28™. This settlement is in response to two legal actions (Superior Court of Quebec and Federal Court cases)
filed on behalf of children who suffered harassment, abuse, loss of language and culture, and other harms, as
a result of their participation in the Indian Boarding Homes Program. The Indian Boarding Homes Program was
an educational program created by the Government of Canada which placed children from First Nations
communities and Inuit villages in other communities (usually non-Indigenous) to stay in private family homes,
during the period of September 1, 1951 and June 30, 1992, for the purpose of attending school, not including
placements for post-secondary education. Individuals placed after June 30, 1992, are also included if Canada
was responsible for their placement. The claims process is now open as of August 21, 2024 and must be
submitted by February 22, 2027. It is currently unknown how many people from the area communities
accessing Green View FCSS will be entitled to this settlement. There is a website
(https://boardinghomesclassaction.com) to access the online and paper applications, an eligibility checker,
mental health and legal supports.

In the Community Resource Center, assistance was given with employment resources, income supports,
referrals, mental health, Community Volunteer Income Tax Program, seniors benefits and various other
community services that are accounted for on the Community Resource Coordinator’s report.

HIGHLIGHTS:
e The Support Coordinator supported a client with dyslexia with a phone medical pre-op appointment

and documented pertinent information for the client to have in preparation for her upcoming surgical
appointment.


https://boardinghomesclassaction.com/
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On behalf of the Government of Canada, the Canadian Red Cross is distributing N95 respirator masks,

free of charge, to Canadian organizations located in communities at risk of exposure to wildfire smoke
that may impact air quality. Green View FCSS ordered 500 medium N95 Masks, which have arrived to
give out to the public upon request at Green View FCSS in Valleyview and Grande Cache.

UPCOMING:

/kg

The Support Coordinator will be preparing for the upcoming Purple Light Nights Campaign for
Domestic Violence Awareness month in Valleyview in November 2024. This is an awareness campaign
to honour those who lost their lives to domestic violence; to support survivors and to give hope to
those still living with abuse. The Purple Light Nights initiative encourages residents and businesses to
shine purple lights outside their home as a sign of unity and support against domestic violence. Purple
light bulbs have been ordered and will be available for free to residents and businesses in the
Valleyview area. Also, advertisement posters and domestic violence information will be available. An
early advertisement will be done at the Green View FCSS table at the Community Information Night in
Valleyview on September 12t, Older Adult Information Day on October 17", and at the Men’s
Wellness Expo on October 18%. Online advertisements will also be posted on the Green View FCSS
Facebook site and MD of Greenview website.

The Support Coordinator will attend the FCSS Inter-Agency Meeting on September 10™. Purple Light
Nights Campaign information will be presented.

The Support Coordinator will view the online webinar “Government of Alberta — Seniors Programs
Resource Guide” on September 16™. The Seniors Division with Seniors, Community and Social Services
(SCSS) is hosting the webinar through CORE Alberta to provide an overview of online services for
Seniors Financial Assistance programs in Alberta. This session describes recent changes to the “Turning
65 information package”, which is sent out to Albertans six months before their 65t birthday.


http://www.corealberta.ca/
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MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH: September YEAR: 2024

SUBMITTED TO: Lisa Hannaford
TITLE: Youth Coordinator SUBMITTED BY: Amanda Roy

LAST MONTH’S ACTIVITIES:

In June, Harry Gray Elementary grades 5 and 6 students participated in Online Safety. This was a 1.5-hour
course providing youth with valuable information on how to use the internet and technology safely, what to
do if something happens online that makes them uncomfortable and where they can go for help. As well, the
risks and benefits of using the technology, how to set and respect personal boundaries and cyberbullying.
Approximately 65 students attended.

Home Alone Safely was facilitated at Harry Gray Elementary School, Ridgevalley School and St. Stephens
Catholic School to all the grade four students in June. Home Alone is an all-day course, preparing them to be
home alone for short periods. This program also provides them with information on online safety, healthy and
safe food handling, how to handle an emergency, and basic first aid.

The Youth Coordinator participate in a Pre-School Fair held on June 14 at the Valleyview Trout Pond. The fair
was a collaboration between Alberta Health Services Early Intervention, Family and Resource Network,
Greenview Regional Multiplex, Valleyview Learning Council and Spark Family Resource Network. This was a
fun day geared towards children 0-5 years old. The Youth Programmer facilitated the Empathy Program. There
were approximately 35 children that attended.

The Gay Straight Alliance (GSA) is a youth-led program that allows youth a safe place to meet and form new
friendships with like-minded peers. This program runs every Wednesday from 3:30-5:30 at the Valleyview
Municipal Library. Typically, students do not attend during the summer months however the option is
available for them. In June the Youth Coordinator gathered attendee and parent/guardian feedback.

The Youth Programmer assisted the Community Resource Centre Coordinator during the months of July and
August helping in the front with clients.
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OUTCOMES:

PROGRAM NAME: Home Alone

23 — Valleyview
31-MD
29 — Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation

After taking Home Alone Safely | feel more confident | 89% of youth surveyed feel more confident staying

about staying home alone. home alone after taking the Home Alone Safely
Program.

After taking Home Alone Safely | know how to 90% of youth surveyed know how to respond in an

respond in an emergency. emergency after taking the Home Alone Safely
Program.

TEACHER FEEDBACK:

“I love this program! Keep it up please.”

“I find the kids learned a lot and were kept engaged and interested. The information was taught in a fun
interactive way.”

“The facilitator connects with the students in a personal way that makes them connect to all the take-
aways.”

PROGRAM NAME: Gay Straight Alliance

6 Youth Surveyed

PARTICIPANT QUOTES:

“I can, with confidence, say that GSA has helped me improve in ways | never thought | would. GSA is my
favourite place to be.”

“I love attending GSA in Valleyview!”

“This groups makes me feel safe.”

PARENT QUOTES:

“This is currently the only program we have access to within 100kms. It provides the much-needed sense of
community and belonging amongst our 2SLGBTQ+ youth. Which they need to thrive in this community. This
program has uplifted my child’s mental and emotional well being. Before attending this program, she was
feeling isolated and lonely. Often asking to move to Calgary “where they love two-spirits.”

“The GSA had such a positive impact on my child. He enjoyed being with a group with a large age difference
and getting to build a better foundation of self worth with the support of the excellent volunteers and staff.
| feel the GSA is immeasurably important to our community. Learning you are a valued member of a group is
so vital to the development of our youth, and the space to be who you are authentically and
unapologetically will help so many from here understand themselves and who and where they deserve to
be in life.”
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UPCOMING:

e Youth Coordinator will meet with school principals the end of September, beginning of October to
discuss and schedule 2024/2025 school programming.




GREEN VIEW FCSS 2025 PROPOSED GRANT REQUESTS
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ORGANIZATION 2025 OPERATING | PURPOSE PREVIOUS (TWO) GRANTS | FINANCIAL | ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION
request REPORTING
RECEIVED
Seniors Outreach Operating-approved yes 2024- 30,000.00 approved
2024-$30,000.00-
approved
Sexual violence awareness program and community 2021-$18,000.00 yes Administration recommends that the request for
PACE (Providing S support training(18,000.00 carried over from 2021 as | 2022-used 2021 funds funding be considered-In 2021 18,000 was provided
Assistance, Counselling, they were not used for trauma informed parenting 2023-518,000.00- for a parenting program which did not run.-board motioned to carry
and Education) class.) approved funds to 2022 for community support training and sexual violence
2024-$18,000.00 2023-18,000 ask- admin recommends funding be considered-appro
2024- 18,000.00 approved
Suicide Prevention 1] Youth mental health-Griffon and phoenix youth 2021-58,500.00
Resource Centre group-$8500.00 Tough Enough to talk about it - 2022-14,000.00
$5500.00 -Approved Dec 16, 2021 2023-$10,000.00-
approved
2024- no application
Mountain Metis 0 Hide-Away- Summer Camp-$2000.00 approved on 2021-516,000.00
Association Dec 16, 2021 2022- $2000.00
2023-no request
2024- no request
Grande prairie Victims 0 operating 2021-5$2500.00
Assistance 2022-0.00
2023-2500.00-
approved
2024- no request
Valleyview Men’s Shed 0 operating 2023 yes Letter of request came in for seed money- approved April 2023

$2500.00approved
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2024-no request

8 Red Willow Lodge $700.00 Seniors week BBQ-June 2024 2023-$700.00 N/A
approved
2024-5700.00

9 VV Pride Society VV Pride Blockparty- 2023 $300.00 approved | N/A
2024-?

10 | Grande Cache High School 1000.00 Guest speaker-Madison Cameron 2024-approved
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Municipal District of Greenview No.16
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANTS PROGRAM
Guidelines and Eligibility Criteria

Grants are accepted by the Green View FCSS Board between July 1°* and August 31° of each year.

Eligibility

To qualify for support under this program, the proposed project shall be preventive in nature in order
to:

Enhance, strengthen and stabilize family and community life;

Improve the ability of persons to identify and act on their own social needs;

Help avert family or community social breakdown;

If early symptoms of a social breakdown appear; help prevent the development of a crisis that

vVVyVvy

may require major intervention or rehabilitative measures; or
Promote, encourage and facilitate voluntarism and the use of volunteers.

\ 4

Ineligibility

Projects are not eligible for support if they:

% Primarily provide for the recreation needs or leisure time pursuits of individuals;
Are primarily rehabilitative in nature;

Offer direct financial assistance to sustain individuals or families; or

Duplicate existing services in the community.

\ A A 4

Reporting Requirements

In addition to a final expense report; grant recipients are required to submit an outcomes report that
shall consist but not be limited to the following:

a) Project objectives and outcomes achieved
b) Number of volunteer hours

c) Detailed accounting of grant funds

d) Applicable statistics

Expenses and outcomes reports must be submitted to Green View FCSS annually or within 30 days of
the completion of the program/project. Failure to submit the appropriate documentation may lead
to the organization being ineligible to apply for future grant funding. The Outcomes Report format
can be found in the Green View FCSS page, next to this application package.

Successful grant applicants will be required to only utilize the grant funding for the purposes intended
unless authorized in writing by the Green View FCSS Board.

Green View FCSS Grants Program Application Package
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(FCS m:mmm Green View FCSS

Municipal District of Greenview No.16
H Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
\ Green View Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130
Go to PRINT

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Suicide Prevention Resource Centre

Address of Organization

#200 10014 99 Street Grande Prairie, AB T8V 3N4

Contact Name Phone Number
Hywel Williams 780-539-6680

Purpose of Organization

The Resource Centre for Suicide Prevention (RCSP) vision is to promote mental well-being, raise awareness, eliminate stigma, and educate to reduce suicide,
suicidal behaviors and their impacts. RCSP raises awareness and create conversations surrounding suicide and mental well-being, acknowledging that talking
about suicide is lifesaving; we foster hope and resiliency by providing individuals, families, and agencies with knowledge and resources to support living well;
and we empower our community by facilitating skill building, safe communication, and promoting the value of self-care. Our services include suicide prevention
and intervention training, public education and awareness programs, support group services, psycho-educational and skills building workshops, and bridging
the gap between formal and informals supports and resource for mental health and suicide prevention.

Is your organization non-profit? yes|[]|no Does your organization have a charitable status? yes|[]|no

Applicant's Information

Name Hywel Williams Position Executive Director

Address #200 10014 99 Street Grande Prairie, AB T8V 3N4

Phone Number (H) (W) 780-539-6680  (C) E-mail address director@sp-rc.ca

Signature Date

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or
program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

* The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on
legislative requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.

%+ The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant application or purposes for which the
grant requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

* The organization will provide a written outcomes report to the Green View FCSS office, along with an expense report, within 30 days of
completion of the grant.

* The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.

The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the

funds for an optional project.
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GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested
$10,000.00

Please note for all grant applications over 52,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project

Project Titlee- Adult Mental Health
Current Programming that will continue to provide services to all residents of the region

The Resource Centre for Suicide Prevention (RCSP) offers comprehensive public education programs aimed at
raising awareness and creating conversations about suicide and mental well-being. Acknowledging that
discussing suicide can be lifesaving, these adult focused programs seek to reduce stigma, foster
understanding, and promote proactive mental health care within the community.

We have many alternatives of psycho-educational workshops and groups designed to encourage open and
honest conversations about mental health and suicide. These workshops are tailored to address the needs of
different audiences, ensuring that individuals, families, and communities receive relevant and impactful
information. By creating safe spaces for dialogue, we help participants feel more comfortable discussing their
mental health concerns and experiences.

The workshops cover a broad range of topics, including recognizing the signs of mental distress, effective
communication strategies, and intervention techniques. Participants learn how to identify when someone
might be struggling and how to offer appropriate support. This knowledge is crucial for building a community

that is responsive and supportive, capable of intervening before crises escalate.

Men's Programming twice a week- Men's Support Group Monday & Men's Talk Wednesday
Men's Shed multiple days a week

Additional programming for the region
Potential of expansion of Men's Shed to Valleyview

Expansion of customized trauma informed mental health training for 1st responders into the MD e.g. Debolt
& Grovedale Fire Departments

Skills for Safer Living expansion - take this evidence long standing national program into communities of the
MD

Increased marketing and awareness raising of the benefits of mental health education.
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How will this project be preventative in nature?

The Resource Centre for Suicide Prevention (RCSP) adult focused programs are preventative in nature
through several key aspects:

Raising Awareness and Reducing Stigma:

By offering comprehensive public education programs, RCSP aims to raise awareness about suicide and
mental well-being. Discussing these topics openly helps to reduce the stigma associated with mental health
issues, making it more likely for individuals to seek help early.

Promoting Proactive Mental Health Care:

The programs encourage proactive mental health care within the community. This proactive approach means
addressing mental health concerns before they become crises, thereby preventing the escalation of mental
health issues.

Tailored Psycho-educational Workshops:

RCSP offers a variety of psycho-educational workshops and groups designed for different audiences. These
tailored workshops ensure that individuals, families, and communities receive relevant information, making
the learning more impactful and applicable to their specific needs.

Creating Safe Spaces for Dialogue:

By creating safe spaces for open and honest conversations about mental health and suicide, the program
helps participants feel more comfortable discussing their mental health concerns. This openness can lead to
early identification and intervention for those struggling with mental health issues.

Education on Recognizing Signs and Intervention:

The workshops cover important topics such as recognizing the signs of mental distress, effective
communication strategies, and intervention techniques. Educating participants on how to identify when
someone might be struggling and how to offer appropriate support empowers the community to act
preventatively.

Building a Supportive Community:

The knowledge gained from these programs helps build a community that is responsive and supportive. A
community equipped with the skills to identify and address mental health issues can intervene before crises
escalate, providing support and resources to those in need.

By addressing these aspects, the RCSP's programs play a crucial role in preventing mental health crises and
suicide, fostering a community that is informed, understanding, and proactive in mental health care.
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Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevant)?

Current programming:
Uniquely successful Men's Mental Health Programming:
98 sessions last year with total attendance of 296 averaging 8 men per session

CONNECT -
Public education workshop participants 1 753
Bereavement Support Groups participants 70

41 MD participants 2024 YTD (About 4% of participants) CONNECT program only

We expect higher numbers in both Mens' Mental Health and CONNECT programming given the ability to do
so with this grant.

We are hopeful that we would be able to serve all 1st responders in Grande Cache, Grovedale, DeBolt,
Valleyview and other.

How will this program benefit the community?

We will focus our answer to this question on Men.

From a study by UCLA professor Mark Kaplan;

"There is a conspicuous absence of standard psychiatric markers of suicidality among a large number of males
of all ages who die by suicide.

The findings highlight the potential benefits of strategies to create protective environments. provide support
during stressful transitions and enhance coping & proble solving skills across the life span."

Because males are less likely to seek help for problems related to their mental health the study fully supports
a different approach to men's mental health specifically "harnessing the positive aspects of masculinity".
While also recognizing that promoting a different kind of social development is a intergenerational agenda.
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How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

RCSP acknowledge the contributions of our funders through various publications, promotions, and events.
The Green View FCSS will be recognized on all promotional posters for events occurring in the MD of Green
View, across our social media platforms, on our website, at our annual Community Update event, and in our
Annual Report.

RCSP highly values the support from municipalities, agencies, and donors, as it enables us to continue offering
essential services and support to our community.

How will this program be measured for success?

Our Adult Programs use a post-survey questionnaire for all participants to gauge the impact of our
programming. We measure the program's success based on positive changes observed by participants in all
programs. The questions on our survey are selected from the Measures Bank documents provided by FCSS to
ensure alignment with best practices and funder expectations.

We also evaluate success by tracking the number of workshops delivered, attendance numbers at each
workshop, requests for additional workshops or programming, and the number of collaborative partnerships
with other youth-supporting agencies.

Ultimately, a successful funding year includes the delivery of all promised workshops with more than the
minimum number of participants, and over 90% of participants and caregivers reporting positive
improvements in the youth's emotional regulation and coping strategies.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program? yes [[]| no

List the year, amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View
FCSS Grants Program:

1. Grant Amount $17,250.00 Year grant was received 2019

Did you provide an expense report? yes|[]| no

Purpose of Grant

Youth $ 8 625
Tough Enough S8, 625

2. Grant Amount S 14,875.00 Year grant was received 2021

Did you provide an expense report? yes|[]| no

Purpose of Grant

Youth $8500
Tough Enough $6375

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? ves|[ ]| no

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? ves |[]| no

If yes, please describe when, who, purpose and amount.

RCSP receives funding from local municipal governments, Alberta Health Services, community fundraising, as well as
corporate and individual donations. For a complete overview of RCSP Funds please see attached budget and financials.

Please submit application and supporting documents by fax to 780-524-4130 or by email to lisa.hannaford@mdgreenview.ab.ca

PLEASE ATTACH EXPENSE REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION
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F_B FRIESEN BAIN LLP
CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL
ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT PRACTITIONER'S REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Members of Suicide Prevention Resource Centre

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Suicide Prevention Resource Centre (the
society) that comprise the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2024, and the statements of
revenues and expenditures, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations {ASNPQ), and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Practitioner's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial slatements based on our
review. We conducted our review in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review
engagements, which require us to comply with relevant ethical requirements.

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review
engagements is a limited assurance engagement. The practitioner performs procedures, primarily
consisting of making inquiries of management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and applying
analytical procedures, and evaluates the evidence obtained.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in nature from, those
performed in an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to belisve that the financial
statements do nat present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Suicide Prevention
Resource Centre as at March 31, 2024, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with ASNPO,

Grande Prairie, Alberta F AL BA»"M LLP

June 12, 2024 CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS
. #110, 8805 RESOURCES RO,
P 780.830.2305 GRANDE PRAIRIE, ,:g

F:780.830.2306 1 T8Y 3A6

WWW. FRIESENBAIN.COM




SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE
Statement of Financial Position

March 31, 2024
2024 2023
{Revised-note 12)
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash {Note 3) $ 566,194 § 667,897
Accounts receivable 40,652 10,555
Prepaid expenses 2,683 4,414
609,529 682,866
CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 4) 3,890 8,644
$ 613,419 % 691,510
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT
Accounts payable (Note 5) $ 78,821 $ 46,292
Deferred contributions (Nofe 6) 293,261 428,774
372,082 475,066
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 237,447 207,800
Invested in capital assets 3,890 8,644
241,337 216,444
$ 613,419 § 691,510
LEASE COMMITMENTS
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Director
Director

See notes to financial statements



SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Year Ended March 31, 2024
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See notes to financial statements

2024 2023
REVENUES
Alberta Health Services $ 263,516 263,516
FCSS - City of Grande Prairie 73,694 75,107
FCSS - County of Grande Prairie 19,661 20,351
FCSS - MD of Greenview 7,500 14,375
Community Foundation of Grande Prairie 1,900 4,325
AGLC 15,556 46,803
Alberta Health Services - Grant 012285 158,131 154,611
Skills for Safer Living 3,341 -
United Way 70,500
CEWS Rebate {Note 8) 40,970 -
Donations 185,570 132,931
Fundraising 194,580 83,301
Workshops 65,685 69,578
Fees for services 38,405 7,480
Interest income 18,665 8.444
Membership fees 40 50
1,157,714 880,872
DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs 595,076 472,177
Facilities cosis 113,162 91,926
Direct program costs 114,626 82,833
822,864 646,936
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES 334,850 233,936
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES (Schedule 1) 309,957 223,530
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ 24,893 10,406




SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended March 31, 2024

Excess of
2023 revenues over 2024
Balance expenditures Transfers Balance
Unrestricted $ 207,800 § 24,893 $ 4,754 § 237,447
Invested in Capital Assets 8,644 - (4,754) 3,890
$ 216,444 % 24,893 § - $ 241,337
Excess of
2022 revenues over 2023
Balance expenditures Transfers Balance
Unrestricted $ 186,829 % 10,406 $ 10,565 § 207,800
Invested in Capital Assets 19,209 - {10,565) B,644
$ 206,038 $ 10,406 % - $ 216,444

Unrestricted assets consist of all assets of the society {excluding capital assets), less liabilities of the
society.

See notes to financial statements

57



SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended March 31, 2024

58

2024 2023
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess of revenues over expenditures $ 24893 % 10,408
ltern not affecting cash:
Amortization of capital assets 4,754 10,565
29,647 20,971
Changes in non-cash working capita!:
Accounts receivable (30,097) {1,788)
Accounts payable 32,530 22,464
Prepaid expenses 1,731 (4.354)
Deferred contributions {(135,514) (38,005}
{131,350) (21,683)
DECREASE IN CASH FLOW {101,703) (712}
Cash - beginning of year 667,897 668,609
CASH - END OF YEAR (Note 3) $ 566,194 % 667,897

See notes to financial statements




SUICIDE PREVENTION RESQURCE CENTRE
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2024

PURPOSE OF THE SOCIETY

Suicide Prevention Resource Centre (the "society") was incorporated provincially under the Societies
Act of Alberta on December 12, 2007. The society operates under the name Resource Centre for
Suicide Prevention (RCSP).

The society is a registered charity within the rules of the income Tax Act of Canada and is not subject
to either federal or provincial income taxes. The society files a Registered Charity Information Return
with the Canada Revenue Agency annually. The Information Return can be viewed at the web site
address: http://www.cra-arc-gc.ca/charities.

The mission of the society is to prevent or reduce suicide, suicidal behaviours, and their effects by
promoting positive alternatives and providing support.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-
for-profit organizations (ASNFPO).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash and cash equivalents. All short-term investments with maturities of one year of
less at date of purchase are classified as cash equivalents

Capiial assets

Capital assets are stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated amortization and are amortized
over their estimated useful lives on a declining balance basis at the following rates and methods:

Computer equipment 55% declining balance method
Leasehold improvemenis 5 years straight-ling method
Waebsite development 55% declining balance method
Promotional materials 5 years straight-line method

The society regularly reviews its capital assets to eliminate obsolete items. Government grants are
treated as a reduction of capital assets cost.

Capital assels acquired during the year but not placed into use are not amortized until they are placed
into use.

Revenue recognition

The society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions, which include government
grants, donations, fundraising, workshops, and special project funding.

The society is funded primarily by the Province of Alberta and City of Grande Prairie in accordance
with budget management plans and performance agreements established and approved by Ministry
and/or Council. Approved operating contributions are recorded as revenue in the period which they
relate and the related expenditures are incurred. Where a portion of a contribution relates to a future
period, it is deterred and recognized in that subseguent period.

Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be
received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Externally restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the period which the related
expenditures are incurred.

Seminar fees are recognized as revenue when the seminars are held.

{continues)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Contributed materials. assets and services

Contributions of materials, assets, and services are recorded at fair market value when the amount
can be reasonably estimated and when the materials, assets and services will be used in the
society's operations and would have been purchased otherwise.

Volunteers contribute many hours per year to assist the society in its service delivery activities.
Because of the difficulty in determining the fair market value of these contributions, they are not
recognized in the financfal statements of the society.

Deierred contributions

Deferred contributions represent unspent resources and operation funding received in the current
period that is related to a subsequent period.

Government assistance

Government assistance related to expenditures is recorded as deferred government assistance and
is amortized on the same basis and according to the same rates as the related eligible expenditures
are incurred.  Government assistance for acquiring capital assets is recorded as a reduction of the
cost of related assets.

Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financiat statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-
profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and fiabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.
Such estimates are periodically reviewed and any adjustments necessary are reported in earnings in
the period in which they become known. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Financial instruments

The society initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value. It subsequently
measures all its financial assets and financial liabilities at amortized cost.

The assets subsequently measured at amortized cost include cash, term deposits, prepaid expenses,
and accounts receivable. The financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include trade accounts
payable and deferred contributions.

CASH

2024 2023
Operating accounts $ 103,275 §$ 130,024
AGLC account 42,627 27,174
GIC 419,792 510,199
Petty cash 500 500

$ 566,194 § 667,897

All accounts are held on deposit with Canadian financial institutions.

The AGLC account funds have conditions pertaining to their use imposed by Alberta Gaming, Liquor
& Cannabis.

60



SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE
Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended March 31, 2024

61

CAPITAL ASSETS
2024 2023
Accumulated  Net book Net book
Cost amortization value value
Computer equipment $ 46,538 % 42,717 % 3821 % 8,491
Website development 18,404 18,335 69 153
$ 64,942 § 61,052 $ 3890 § 8,644
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Accounts payable include the following government remittances at year end:
2024 2023
Empioyee deductions payable $ 13,443 § 12,645

DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS

Deferred contributions represent funding received in the current year for program expenditures o be

incurred in subsequent years.

2024 2023
Donations $ 203,856 % 153,006
Events- Chair Extraordinaire 76,277 49 506
Alberta Health Services 7,949 33,232

AGLC 5179 -
FCSS - City of Grande Prairie - 7,500
FCSS - County of Grande Prairie - 19,661
Wages and rent subsidies (note 8) - 165,869
$ 293,261 $ 428,774

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The society has long term leases with respect to its premises. The leases contain renewal options
and provides for payment of utilities, property taxes and maintenance costs. Future minimum lease

payments as at March 31, 2024, are as follows:

2025 $ 97,104
2026 84,404
2027 85,973
2028 88,170
2029 51,432

$ 407,083




SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended March 31, 2024

GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE

In a prior year the society received $133,213 from the Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy program
and $32,6566 from the Canada Emergency Rent Subsidy program. These amounts were deferred
until the current year when the society determined that it was eligible for the funding. The amounts
included in revenue in the current year are $40,970 as "CEWS Rebate" and $124,899 as general
grant revenue.

FUNDRAISING

Fundraising expenditures were included entirely in the Core Program (schedule 2) due to the
impracticality of allocating those expenditures to the individual programs.

10.

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

Administration fee income in Schedule 2, as well as the same amount of administration fee
expenditure in each of the subsequent schedules, is an allocation of overhead from the main
operating unit to each of the programs. It does not represent actual cash amounts received or paid by
the society, and is not reflected in the overall statement of revenue and expenditures.

11.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The society is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a comprehensive
risk management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The following analysis
provides information about the socisty's risk exposure and conceniration as of March 31, 2024.

Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with

financial liabilities. The society is exposed to this risk mainly in respect of its receipt of funds from its
donors and other related sources, and accounts payable.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument might be adversely affected by a
change in the interest rates. In seeking to minimize the risks from interest rate fluctuations, the
society manages exposure through its normal operating and financing activities. The society is
exposed to interest rate risk primarily through its cash savings accounts.

12.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Some of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.
Accrued interest of $3,630 has now been included in the prior year accounts receivable. Previously
this was included in cash.
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2024 2023

Accreditation 2,166 $ 4,678
Advertising and promaotion 43,613 19,076
Amortization 4,754 10,565
Bank charges 5,915 3,249
Consulting fees 47,091 29,308
Equipment and tool purchases 15,944 -
Equipment lease 6,177 2,901
Fundraising 59,683 40,871
Information technology and website 15,790 15,073
Insurance 12,060 9,922
Office 32,236 23,732
Professional fees 5,000 5,000
Staff development and recognition 14,320 19,480
Travet costs 6,882 2,968
Volunteer recognition and training 1,808 682
Workshop 36,518 36,025

309,957 % 223,530

See notes to financial statements
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Suicide Prevention Resource Centre CORE

(Schedule 2)

Year Ended March 31, 2024
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2024 2023
REVENUES
Alberta Health Services $ 98,629 $ 98,629
FCSS - County of Grande Prairie 4,245 4,270
Administrative fees {Note 10) 58,500 47,000
AGLC - 14,803
CEWS Rebate 10,242 -
Alberta Health Services - Grant 012285 57,633 7,258
Fundraising 163,549 83,301
Donations 21,196 17,923
Fees for services - 1,650
Inferestincome 18,665 8,444
Membership fees 40 50
432,699 283,328
DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs 219,950 166,469
Facilities costs 30,456 19,801
Direct program costs 19,977 1,741
270,383 188,011
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES 162,316 95,317
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Advertising and promotion 9,226 7,198
Amortization 4,754 10,565
Bank charges 5,915 3,249
Consulting fees 8,766 27,205
Equipment lease 2,686 721
Fundraising (Note 9} 53,317 40,871
Insurance 2,310 495
Office supplies 7,592 10,754
Professional fees 1,720 1,720
Staff development 8,520 6,894
Telecommunications 4,080 4,519
Travel 664 323
Volunteer recognition and training 1,343 6582
110,893 115,196
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES 3 51,423 & {19,879)

See notes to financial statements
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Youth Mental Health
{(Schedule 3)

Year Ended March 31, 2024
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2024 2023
REVENUES
Alberta Health Services $ 61,887 § 61,887
FCSS - City of Grande Prairie 40,200 42,250
FCSS - MD of Greenview 7,500 8,875
FCSS - County of Grande Prairie 6,667 7,280
Community Foundation of Northwestern Alberta 1,900 4,325
Donations 22,939 24,492
Alberta Health Services - Grant 012285 47,979 62,402
189,072 211,511
DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs 82,165 74,782
Facilities costs 23,948 18,388
Direct program costs 45,967 41,849
152,080 135,019
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES 36,992 76,492
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Administrative fees (Note 10) 18,000 21,833
Advertising and promotions 2,538 2,521
Consulting fees 2,884 167
Equipment lease 590 395
insurance 4,500 3,963
Oftice supplies 3,889 3,994
Professional fees 1,260 1,260
Staff development and recognition 993 603
Telecommunications 3,314 2,948
Travel - 133
37,973 37.817
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES $ (981) $ 38,675

See notes to financial statements
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Tough Enough To Talk About it
{(Schedule 4)

Year Ended March 31, 2024

See notes to financial statements
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2024 2023
REVENUES
FCSS - County of Grande Prairie $ 4504 &% 4,530
FCSS - MD of Greenview - 5,500
AGLC - 14,000
CEWS Rebate 10,242 -
Donations 32,500 21,800
Alberta Health Services - Grant 012285 - 41,481
Fee for services 38,405 12,168
85,651 99,479
DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payrall costs 70,485 78,038
Facilities costs 6,343 16,393
Direct program costs 7,609 6,005
84,437 100,438
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT
EXPENDITURES 1,214 {957)
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Administrative fees (Note 10) 3,000 5,900
Advertising and promaotions 20,263 3,598
Consulting fees 16,384 896
Equipment lease 1,356 608
Insurance 750 1,981
Office supplies 3,259 1,541
Professional fees 640 640
Staff development and recognition 346 1,054
Telecommunications 3,451 3,183
Travel 1,654 941
Volunteer 53 -
51,156 20,342
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ (49,942) § (21,299)
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Men's Mental Health
(Schedule 5)

Year Ended March 31, 2024
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2024 2023
REVENUES
FCSS - City of Grande Prairie $ 13,394 § 10,082
AGLC 8,176 18,000
CEWS Rebate 10,242 -
Donations 25,308 11,566
57,120 39,648
DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs 17,671 213
Facilities costs 8,306 4,551
Direct program costs 22173 19,369
438,150 24,133
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES 8,970 15,515
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Administrative fees (Note 10) 2,500 975
Advertising and promotions 262 316
Consulting fees 19,500 -
Insurance 750 594
Office supplies 1,904 1,720
Professional fees 120 120
Staff development and recognition 355 99
25,391 3,833
EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES $ {16,421} $ 11,682

See notes to financial statements
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Connect
{(Schedule 6)

Year Ended March 31, 2024

2029 2023
REVENUES
FCSS - City of Grande Prairie $ 20,100 % 22,775
FCSS - County of Grande Prairie 4,245 4,270
Alberta Health Services - Grant 012285 44,999 43,470
Skills for Safer Living 3,341 -
Donations 14,153 17,100
CEWS Rebate 10,242 -
Workshops 65,685 63,515
162,765 151,130
DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs 104,427 70,763
Facilities costs 11,881 16,393
Direct program costs 4,538 1,971
120,846 89,127
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT
EXPENDITURES 41,919 62,003
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Administrative fees (Note 10) 8,200 5,600
Advertising and promotions 2,780 1,624
Consulting fees 1,281 -
Equipment lease 219 485
Insurance 750 892
Office supplies 1,441 1,096
Professional fees 410 410
Staft development and recognition 3,262 6,618
Telecommunications 1,271 1,096
Travel costs 39 543
Workshops 36,518 39,098
56,171 57,462
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENWES OVER
EXPENDITURES $ {14,252) § 4,541

See notes to financial statements
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SUICIDE PREVENTION RESOURCE CENTRE

Connect - Northwest
(Schedule 7)

Year Ended March 31, 2024

2024 2023
REVENUES
Donations $ 38,938 &% 3,000
Fundraising 27,607 -
United Way 70,500
Alberta Health Services - Grant 012285 7,520 -
144,565 3,000
DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs 50,058 587
Facilities costs 6,867 -
Direct program costs 7,665 -
64,590 587
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES 79,975 2413
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Administrative fees (Note 710) 14,500 -
Advertising and promotion 3,270 121
Consulting fees 40 -
Equipment lease 1,234 -
Equipment purchases 4,250 -
Fundraising 6,366 -
[nsurance 750 -
Office supplies 7,390 195
Staff development and recognition 325 275
Telecommunications 2,137 241
Travel costs 4,085 612
Volunteer 287 e
44,634 1,444
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ 35341 % 969

See notes to financial statements
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Community Helpers
(Scheduie 8)

Year Ended March 31, 2024

70

2024 2023
REVENUES
Alberta Health Services $ 103,000 103,000
DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs 50,320 53,639
Facilities cost 11,893 16,401
Direct program costs 1,780 2,466
63,993 72,506
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES 39,007 30,494
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Administrative fees (Note 10) 10,300 12,692
Advertising and promotions 4,561 2,889
Consulting fees 403 -
Equipment lease o 455
Insurance 1,500 1,981
Office supplies 4,460 4,302
Professional fees 850 850
Staff development and recognition 514 844
Telecommunications 1,177 940
Travel costs 440 234
24,296 25,187
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ 14,711 5,307

See notes to financial statements
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Men's Shed
(Schedule 9)

Year Ended March 31, 2024
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2024 2023
REVENUES
Donations ] 30,536 6,520
Fundraising 3,424 S
AGLC 7,380
41,340 6,520
DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Facilities cost 13,469 -
Direct program costs 4,917 2,134
18,386 2,134
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES 22,954 4,386
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Administrative (Note 10) 2,000 -
Advertising and promotion 713 810
Equipment and tool purchases 11,694 -
Insurance 750 15
Office supplies 2,301 -
Staff development and recognition - 20
Telecommunications 358 1,889
Volunteer 126 -
17,942 2,734
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ 5,012 1,652

See notes to financial statements
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Strategic Plan Program
(Schedule 10)

Year Ended March 31, 2024
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2024 2023
REVENUES
Donations - 30,253
DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Payroll costs - 27,686
Program - 7,298
- 34,984
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENDITURES - (4,731)
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Accreditation - 4,678
Consulting fees - 1,040
Equipment lease - 236
Office supplies - 120
Staff development and recognition - -
Telecommunications 256
Travel costs - 182
- 6,512
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES QVER EXPENDITURES - (11,243)

See notes to financial statements
19
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MD of Greenview FCSS Application

Porposed Expenses covered by the $10,000 grant for each Program

Youth Mental Health

MD Contribution

MD share of
total program
cost

Staff Wages 12 months 2 Staff $7,200 7%
Staff Travel $1,000 30%
Participant Food and Supplies $800 11%
Program marketing/ advertising $1,000 30%
Total $10,000 6%
Adult Mental Health (Men's Mental Health, CONNECT and TOUGH ENOUGH TO TALK ABOUT IT)
MD share of
total program
MD Contribution  cost
Staff Wages 12 months 3 Staff $7,500 3.3%
Staff Travel $1,000 20%
Participant Food and Supplies $500 8.9%
Program marketing/ advertising $1,000 16%
Total $10,000 2.8%
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Municipal District of Greenview No.16
Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANTS PROGRAM
Guidelines and Eligibility Criteria

Grants are accepted by the Green View FCSS Board between July 1°* and August 31° of each year.

Eligibility

To qualify for support under this program, the proposed project shall be preventive in nature in order
to:

Enhance, strengthen and stabilize family and community life;

Improve the ability of persons to identify and act on their own social needs;

Help avert family or community social breakdown;

If early symptoms of a social breakdown appear; help prevent the development of a crisis that

vVVyVvy

may require major intervention or rehabilitative measures; or
Promote, encourage and facilitate voluntarism and the use of volunteers.

\ 4

Ineligibility

Projects are not eligible for support if they:

% Primarily provide for the recreation needs or leisure time pursuits of individuals;
Are primarily rehabilitative in nature;

Offer direct financial assistance to sustain individuals or families; or

Duplicate existing services in the community.

\ A A 4

Reporting Requirements

In addition to a final expense report; grant recipients are required to submit an outcomes report that
shall consist but not be limited to the following:

a) Project objectives and outcomes achieved
b) Number of volunteer hours

c) Detailed accounting of grant funds

d) Applicable statistics

Expenses and outcomes reports must be submitted to Green View FCSS annually or within 30 days of
the completion of the program/project. Failure to submit the appropriate documentation may lead
to the organization being ineligible to apply for future grant funding. The Outcomes Report format
can be found in the Green View FCSS page, next to this application package.

Successful grant applicants will be required to only utilize the grant funding for the purposes intended
unless authorized in writing by the Green View FCSS Board.

Green View FCSS Grants Program Application Package
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(FCS m:mmm Green View FCSS

Municipal District of Greenview No.16
H Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
\ Green View Phone: 780.524.7603 Fax: 780.524.4130
Go to PRINT

GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Suicide Prevention Resource Centre

Address of Organization

#200 10014 99 Street Grande Prairie, AB T8V 3N4

Contact Name Phone Number
Hywel Williams 780-539-6680

Purpose of Organization

The Resource Centre for Suicide Prevention (RCSP) vision is to promote mental well-being, raise awareness, eliminate stigma, and educate to reduce suicide,
suicidal behaviors and their impacts. RCSP raises awareness and create conversations surrounding suicide and mental well-being, acknowledging that talking
about suicide is lifesaving; we foster hope and resiliency by providing individuals, families, and agencies with knowledge and resources to support living well;
and we empower our community by facilitating skill building, safe communication, and promoting the value of self-care. Our services include suicide prevention
and intervention training, public education and awareness programs, support group services, psycho-educational and skills building workshops, and bridging
the gap between formal and informals supports and resource for mental health and suicide prevention.

Is your organization non-profit? yes|[]|no Does your organization have a charitable status? yes|[]|no

Applicant's Information

Name Hywel Williams Position Executive Director

Address #200 10014 99 Street Grande Prairie, AB T8V 3N4

Phone Number (H) (W) 780-539-6680  (C) E-mail address director@sp-rc.ca

Signature Date

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or
program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

* The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on
legislative requirements of our organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget.

%+ The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the original grant application or purposes for which the
grant requested have been modified by the Green View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.

* The organization will provide a written outcomes report to the Green View FCSS office, along with an expense report, within 30 days of
completion of the grant.

* The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.

The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the

funds for an optional project.



76
Go to PRINT

GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested
$10,000.00

Please note for all grant applications over 52,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project

Project Titlee- Adult Mental Health
Current Programming that will continue to provide services to all residents of the region

The Resource Centre for Suicide Prevention (RCSP) offers comprehensive public education programs aimed at
raising awareness and creating conversations about suicide and mental well-being. Acknowledging that
discussing suicide can be lifesaving, these adult focused programs seek to reduce stigma, foster
understanding, and promote proactive mental health care within the community.

We have many alternatives of psycho-educational workshops and groups designed to encourage open and
honest conversations about mental health and suicide. These workshops are tailored to address the needs of
different audiences, ensuring that individuals, families, and communities receive relevant and impactful
information. By creating safe spaces for dialogue, we help participants feel more comfortable discussing their
mental health concerns and experiences.

The workshops cover a broad range of topics, including recognizing the signs of mental distress, effective
communication strategies, and intervention techniques. Participants learn how to identify when someone
might be struggling and how to offer appropriate support. This knowledge is crucial for building a community

that is responsive and supportive, capable of intervening before crises escalate.

Men's Programming twice a week- Men's Support Group Monday & Men's Talk Wednesday
Men's Shed multiple days a week

Additional programming for the region
Potential of expansion of Men's Shed to Valleyview

Expansion of customized trauma informed mental health training for 1st responders into the MD e.g. Debolt
& Grovedale Fire Departments

Skills for Safer Living expansion - take this evidence long standing national program into communities of the
MD

Increased marketing and awareness raising of the benefits of mental health education.
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How will this project be preventative in nature?

The Resource Centre for Suicide Prevention (RCSP) adult focused programs are preventative in nature
through several key aspects:

Raising Awareness and Reducing Stigma:

By offering comprehensive public education programs, RCSP aims to raise awareness about suicide and
mental well-being. Discussing these topics openly helps to reduce the stigma associated with mental health
issues, making it more likely for individuals to seek help early.

Promoting Proactive Mental Health Care:

The programs encourage proactive mental health care within the community. This proactive approach means
addressing mental health concerns before they become crises, thereby preventing the escalation of mental
health issues.

Tailored Psycho-educational Workshops:

RCSP offers a variety of psycho-educational workshops and groups designed for different audiences. These
tailored workshops ensure that individuals, families, and communities receive relevant information, making
the learning more impactful and applicable to their specific needs.

Creating Safe Spaces for Dialogue:

By creating safe spaces for open and honest conversations about mental health and suicide, the program
helps participants feel more comfortable discussing their mental health concerns. This openness can lead to
early identification and intervention for those struggling with mental health issues.

Education on Recognizing Signs and Intervention:

The workshops cover important topics such as recognizing the signs of mental distress, effective
communication strategies, and intervention techniques. Educating participants on how to identify when
someone might be struggling and how to offer appropriate support empowers the community to act
preventatively.

Building a Supportive Community:

The knowledge gained from these programs helps build a community that is responsive and supportive. A
community equipped with the skills to identify and address mental health issues can intervene before crises
escalate, providing support and resources to those in need.

By addressing these aspects, the RCSP's programs play a crucial role in preventing mental health crises and
suicide, fostering a community that is informed, understanding, and proactive in mental health care.
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Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevant)?

Current programming:
Uniquely successful Men's Mental Health Programming:
98 sessions last year with total attendance of 296 averaging 8 men per session

CONNECT -
Public education workshop participants 1 753
Bereavement Support Groups participants 70

41 MD participants 2024 YTD (About 4% of participants) CONNECT program only

We expect higher numbers in both Mens' Mental Health and CONNECT programming given the ability to do
so with this grant.

We are hopeful that we would be able to serve all 1st responders in Grande Cache, Grovedale, DeBolt,
Valleyview and other.

How will this program benefit the community?

We will focus our answer to this question on Men.

From a study by UCLA professor Mark Kaplan;

"There is a conspicuous absence of standard psychiatric markers of suicidality among a large number of males
of all ages who die by suicide.

The findings highlight the potential benefits of strategies to create protective environments. provide support
during stressful transitions and enhance coping & proble solving skills across the life span."

Because males are less likely to seek help for problems related to their mental health the study fully supports
a different approach to men's mental health specifically "harnessing the positive aspects of masculinity".
While also recognizing that promoting a different kind of social development is a intergenerational agenda.
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How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?

RCSP acknowledge the contributions of our funders through various publications, promotions, and events.
The Green View FCSS will be recognized on all promotional posters for events occurring in the MD of Green
View, across our social media platforms, on our website, at our annual Community Update event, and in our
Annual Report.

RCSP highly values the support from municipalities, agencies, and donors, as it enables us to continue offering
essential services and support to our community.

How will this program be measured for success?

Our Adult Programs use a post-survey questionnaire for all participants to gauge the impact of our
programming. We measure the program's success based on positive changes observed by participants in all
programs. The questions on our survey are selected from the Measures Bank documents provided by FCSS to
ensure alignment with best practices and funder expectations.

We also evaluate success by tracking the number of workshops delivered, attendance numbers at each
workshop, requests for additional workshops or programming, and the number of collaborative partnerships
with other youth-supporting agencies.

Ultimately, a successful funding year includes the delivery of all promised workshops with more than the
minimum number of participants, and over 90% of participants and caregivers reporting positive
improvements in the youth's emotional regulation and coping strategies.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Have you previously applied for a grant from the Green View FCSS grants program? yes [[]| no

List the year, amount and purpose of the last two grants your organization has received from the Green View
FCSS Grants Program:

1. Grant Amount $17,250.00 Year grant was received 2019

Did you provide an expense report? yes|[]| no

Purpose of Grant

Youth $ 8 625
Tough Enough S8, 625

2. Grant Amount S 14,875.00 Year grant was received 2021

Did you provide an expense report? yes|[]| no

Purpose of Grant

Youth $8500
Tough Enough $6375

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? ves|[ ]| no

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the Green View FCSS grants program? ves |[]| no

If yes, please describe when, who, purpose and amount.

RCSP receives funding from local municipal governments, Alberta Health Services, community fundraising, as well as
corporate and individual donations. For a complete overview of RCSP Funds please see attached budget and financials.

Please submit application and supporting documents by fax to 780-524-4130 or by email to lisa.hannaford@mdgreenview.ab.ca

PLEASE ATTACH EXPENSE REPORT WITH YOUR APPLICATION
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GREEN VIEW FCSS GRANT APPLICATION

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Name of Organization

Peace Area Riding for the Disabled

Address of Organization

71008 Range Road 55, County of Grande Prairie, TSW 5A7

Contact Name Phone Number
Victoria Kingston 780-538-3211
Purpose of Organization

PARDS is committed to providing high quality equine assisted therapy to peace country residents.

Is your organization non-profit? yes|#”’|no Does your organization have a charitable status? yes |/ |no

Applicant's Information

Name Victoria Kingston Position Assistant Director
Address
Phone Number (H) (W) 780-538-3211 (Q) 825-345-0603 E-mail address directer@pards.ca

Signature %J—’é?%{

Please attach additional documentation that supports your application and include work description or details, other funds source, event or
program timeline, estimates, a detailed budget, expected results and benefits to the Municipality in relation to this project.

(/S pate Muawsid0 /24

By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

* The grant application is complete and includes all supperting documentation, including most recent financial statements based on
legislative requirements of cur organization, balance sheet, current bank balances and current year detsiled operating budget.
% The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made. If the criginal grant application or purposes for which the
grant requested have been modified by the Graen View FCSS board; the grant will be used for those varied purposes only.
* The organization will provide a written outcomes report to the Green View FCSS office, along with an expense report, within 30 days of
completion of the grant.
The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant.
The organization will return any unused pertion of the grant funds to Green View FCSS or to request approval from the FCSS Board to use the
funds for an optional project.
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GRANT INFORMATION

Total Amount Requested
$10,000.00
Please note for all grant applications over 52,500, the applicant must make a presentation to the FCSS Board.

Proposed Project

PARDS is seeking financial support for our equine assisted therapeutic programs that support youth and
persons living with disabilities in our community. With the exception of our summer camps that run from July
to August, our programs consist of 10 week sessions that run 3 times a year.

Currently, PARDS offers the following programs for youth and persons living with disabilities:

- Therapeutic Riding

- Therapeutic Cart Driving
- Youth Leadership

- Unbridled

- Taking the Reigns

- Little Pony Motricity

- P'Tit Trot

- Inclusive Summer Camp

While these programs feature varying curricula, activities, and age requirements, the purpose behind all of
our programming is to encourage participants to form a positive bond with their horse companion, as well as
their fellow riders. As participants learn to trust and care for their horse, they are able to apply these same
principles to their own care and relationships outside of PARDS.
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How will this project be preventative in nature?

People living with disabilities represent nearly a third of the Canadian population and are one of the most
vulnerable sectors in our community, Those with disabilities often face limited access to supports,
employment challenges, housing difficulties, and social isolation.

Of the 27% of the Canadian population that identifies as living with a disability, 16.5% also live in poverty.
People with disabilities currently make up 41% of those who live in poverty in Canada. As the cost of living
rises, people with disabilities are often the first to be affected due to having a fixed income or employment
challenges. This is why seeking funding to subsidize the cost of our programming for participants is critical in
order to ensure that it remain accessible.

When we examine the risk factors that contribute to mental iliness, addictions, or conflict with the law, we
begin to see overlap with the challenges that those with disabilities face. These risk factors include poverty,
low self esteem, unemployment/underemployment, low literacy, lack of services (social, recreational,
cultural, etc.), family distress, anti-social behaviour, and even leaving institutional/government care. People
with visible disabilities are often avoided in public and receive far fewer instances of eye contact or casual
interactions when out in public than a person without disabilities could expect. It is common for those with
disabilities to feel invisible and alone even when surrounded by people.

Our programming provides our participants with visibility, connection, and community. These are powerful
protective factors and contribute to a higher quality of life. Participants in our programming form strong
bonds with their horse partner, staff, and fellow riders. In addition to learning new skills, our participants
often report significant gains in the areas of self confidence, social interaction, and relationship building.
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Who will be served by the project/ program and how many people do you expect will attend this event (if relevant)?
PARDS provides programs for youth and individuals living with a disability. Last year, we had over 700
program registrations from 406 unique individuals.

Of those 406, 34 individuals reside within the MD of Greenview. Additionally, we are also providing
programming for 121 students at Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation School.

How will this program benefit the community?

Our programming benefits the community by improving the quality of life for both youth and people living
with disabilities. By providing a means for those who are most vulnerable to engage in exercises and
experiences that promote self confidence, social development, and relationship building we are decreasing
the likelihood that these individuals will succumb to mental illness, addictions, and conflict with the law. This
in turn, will help reduce the burden on our already overburdened healthcare system.

The positive effects of our programming also extend to the families of our participants. One alarming statistic
on disability is that nearly a third of people living with disabilities are also caregivers for youth or a person
with disabilities. Providing care to a dependent can be stressful and taxing - doing so while managing your
own challenges and limitations is daunting.

Our programming combats the isolation that many of these families face. By subsidizing our programs and
providing accessible transportation for those without means, PARDS is focused on reducing barriers so that
everyone has access to a place where they belong.
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How will you recognize the contribution from Green View FCSS to your organization and in the community?
PARDS will recognize Green View FCSS' contrbution to our programming as follows:

- posts to our social media accounts (facebook, instagram) announcing theming contribution and thanking
Green View FCSS

- Greenview FCSS will be featured on our website, newsletter, and annual report as a funder

- Green view FCSS' logo will be featured on the electronic sign at the front of the PARDS building, and on a
kickboard in our indoor arena.

How will this program be measured for success?
In keeping with the FCSS Outcomes Model, PARDS has developed a logic model for our programs and
conducts participant surveys to measure and report on the success of our programs.

In addition to this, we also collect demographic data and testimonials to ensure that we are continuing to
meet the needs of our diverse community.
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PEACE AREA RIDING FOR THE DISABLED SOCIETY
Financial Information

Year Ended December 31, 2023
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» KAREN A. MUNJAK?

Chartered Professional Accountant

COMPILATION ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Members of Peace Area Riding for the Disabled Society

On the basis of information provided by management, I have compiled the statement of financial position of Peace
Area Riding for the Disabled Society as at December 31, 2023, and the statements of revenues and expenditures and
changes in net assets for the year then ended, and , which describes the basis of accounting applied in the
preparation of the compiled financial information (*financial information™).

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial information, including the accuracy and completeness of
the underlying information used to compile it and the selection of the basis of accounting.

I performed this engagement in accordance with Canadian Standard on Related Services {CSRS) 4200, Compilation
Engagemenis, which requires me to comply with relevant ethical requirements. My responsibility is to assist
management in the preparation of the financial information.

I did not perform an audit engagement or a review engagement, nor was I required to perform procedures to verify

_the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, I do not express an audit

opinion or a review conclusion, or provide any form of assurance on the financial information.

Readers are cantioned that the financial information may not be appropriate for their purposes.

Kare Q.7 ;—,b/b

7711/925_84&(_ el anfzoq;-ut‘:u:;—\

County of Grande Prairie No, 1, Alberta Karen Munjak, Chartered Professional Accountant
May 27, 2024 CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANT

7809 Oxford Read
County of Grande Prairie No. 1, AB T8X 0G4
P:780-539-9945 F:587-689-2062

www.karen@kamca.ca
* Denotes Professional Cerporaticn
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PEACE AREA RIDING FOR THE DISABLED SOCIETY 89
Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2023
2023 2022
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash $ 145,900 $ 133,967
Internally restricted cash 62,666 91,790
Externally restricted cash 4,206 22,909
Accounts receivable 43,553 42,106
256,325 290,772
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Net of accumulated amortization) 3,704,646 3,884,110
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 35,663 35,379
$3,996,634 $4,210,261
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT
Accounts payable $ 17965 $ 46,084
Deposits received 1,000 -
18,965 46,084
NET ASSETS
General fund 748,324 801,008
Investment in facility 3,229,345 3,363,169
3,977,669 4,164,177
$3,996,634 54,210,261

Ame:ve i-shePlirectors
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PEACE AREA RIDING FOR THE DISABLED SOCTETY %©
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Year Ended December 31, 2023

2023 2022
REVENUES
Fundraising income $ 92,165 $ 80,615
Board and stable rent : 176,323 132,363
Casino - 35,290
Dine and dance 154,197 125,155
Donations 157,755 208,486
Fund Ride 37.834 -
Grants 40,039 312,258
Other revenue 13,623 10,499
Program revenue 193,735 192,274
Raffle income 18,385 19,007
Sales - horses and equipment 5,635 2,512
889.691 1,118,459
EXPENSES (Schedule 1) 1,076,483 1,090,667
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES FROM
OPERATIONS (186,792) 27,792
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Other income #2 284 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ (186,508) $ 27,792




PEACE AREA RIDING FOR THE DISABLED SOCIETY 91
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended December 31, 2023

General Investment in
Fund Facility 2023 2022

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR § 801,008 § 3,363,169 § 4,164,177 § 4,136,385
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER

EXPENSES (52,684) (133,824) (186,508) 27,792

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 748324 § 37229345 § 3977,669 $§ 4,164,177




PEACE AREA RIDING FOR THE DISABLED SOCIETY
Expenses (Schedule 1)
Year Ended December 31, 2023

2023 2022

Advertising and promotion 3,083 4,063
Amortization 180,181 175,581 .
Bad debts 450 20,150
Bam supplies and feed 81,084 53,598
Building and ground maintenance 9,151 41,212
Casino - 2,208
Dine and dance 20,778 17,913
Fund Ride 1,387 -
Fundraising expense 2,039 9,239
Horse expenses 63,144 58,305
Horse purchases 13,000 13,700
Insurance 19,382 15,988
Interest 7,824 7,620
Land lease - 289
Office 12,761 11,732
Professional fees 2,049 2,049
Program expenses 7,332 6,042
Property taxes 983 998
Raffle expense 400 -
Salaries and wages 565,073 558,731
Sub-contracts 20,000 18,000
Telephone 692 678
Utilities 50,665 55,323
Vehicle 14,566 16,521
Volunteer expenses 459 727

$1.076,483 $ 1,090,667
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PEACE AREA RIDING FOR THE DISARLED SOCIETY
Financial Information

Year Ended June 30, 2024

93
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KAREN A. MUNJAK"

Chartered Professional Accountant

COMPILATION ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Members of Peace Area Riding for the Disabled Society

On the basis of information provided by management, I have compiled the statement of financial position of Peace
Area Riding for the Disabled Society as at June 30, 2024, and the statements of revenues and expenditures and
changes in net assets for the year then ended, and , which describes the basis of accounting applied in the
preparation of the compiled financial information {"financial information"}.

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial information, including the accuracy and completeness of
the underlying information used to compile it and the selection of the basis of accounting.

I performed this engagement in accordance with Canadian Standard on Related Services (CSRS) 4200, Compilation
Engagements, which requires me to comply with relevant cthical requirements. My responsibility is to assist
management in the preparation of the financial information.

I did not perform an audit engagement or a review engagement, nor was I required to perform procedures to verify
the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, I do not express an audit
opinion or a review conclusion, or provide any form of assurance on the financial information.

Readers are cautioned that the financial information may not be appropriate for their purposes.

K AT Mol
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County of Grande Prairie No.1, Alberta Karen Munjak, Chartered Professional Accountant
August 1, 2024 CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANT
7809 Oxford Road

County of Grande Prairie No. 1, AB T8X 0G4
P:780-539-9945 F:587-689-20062

www karen(@kamca.ca
* Denotes Professional Corporation



PEACE ARFEA RIDING FOR THE DISABLED SOCIETY
Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2024
June 30 December 31
2024 2023
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash $ 38878 $ 145,900
Internally restricted cash 32,994 62,666
Externally restricted cash 4,316 4,206
Accounts receivable 43,132 43,553
119,320 256,325
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Net of accumulated amortization) 3.618,687 3,704,646
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 35,663 35,663
$3,773,670 $3,996,634
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT
Accounts payable § 12,511 $ 17,965
Deposits received 1,000 1,000
13,511 18,965
NET ASSETS
General fund 595,401 748,324
Investment in facility 3,164,758 3,229.345
3,760,159 3,977,669
$3,773,670 $3,996,634
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PEACE AREA RIDING FOR THE DISABLED SOCIETY

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Year Ended June 30, 2024
June 30 December 31
2024 2023
REVENUES
Fundraising income $ 26,745 § 92,165
Board and stable rent 37470 176,323
Dine and dance 2,000 154,197
Donations 25,520 157,755
Fund Ride 16,494 37,834
Grants 36,255 40,039
Other revenue 6,041 13,623
Program revenue 91,880 193,735
Raffle income 8,788 18,385
Sales - horses and equipment - 3,635
251,193 889,691
EXPENSES (Schedule 1) 468,703 1,076,483
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES FROM
OPERATIONS (217,510) (186,792)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Investment income - 284
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ (217,510) $ (186,508)




PEACE AREA RIDING FOR THE DISABLED SOCIETY
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended Jane 30, 2024
General Investment in June 39 December 31
Fund Facility 2024 2023

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR  § 748324 § 3229345 § 3,977,669 § 4,164,177
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER
(64,587) (217,510) (186.,508)

EXPENSES (152,923)
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 595401 §  3,164758 $ 3,760,158 $  3,977.669
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PEACE AREA RIDING FOR THE DISABLED SOCIETY
Expenses (Schedule 1)

Year Ended June 30, 2024
June 30 December 31

2024 2023
Advertising and promotion 174 3,083
Amortization 85,959 180,181
Bad debts 80 450
Barn supplies and feed 4,770 81,084
Building and ground maintenance 13,057 9,151
Dine and dance - 20,778
Fund Ride 116 1,387
Fundraising expensc - 2,039
Horse expenses 13,052 63,144
Horse purchases 110 13,000
Insurance - 19,382
Interest 2,516 7.824
Office 6,537 12,761
Professional fees 2,400 2,049
Program expenses 1,077 7.332
Property taxes - 983
Raffle expense - 400
Salaries and wages 292,039 565,073
Sub-contracts 20,230 20,000
Telephone 296 692
Utilities 20,604 50,665
Vehicle 4,923 14,566
Volunteer expenses 763 459
$ 468,703 $1,076,483
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PARDS Therapeutic Centre Business Plan Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

5000 - FUND RAISING INCOME

5002 -
5003 -

Community Lotteries

Dine & Dance

5212 - GIK-Dine & Dance
5003 - Dine & Dance - Other

Total 5003 - Dine & Dance

5004 -
5007 -
5008 -
5012 -
5015 -
5020 -

Fund Ride/Carnival
Raffle Income

Casino

Community Fundraisers
Christmas Campaign
PARDS Fundraisers

5021 - GIK Fundraisers
5020 - PARDS Fundraisers - Other

Total 5020 - PARDS Fundraisers

Total 5000 - FUND RAISING INCOME
5100 - GRANT INCOME

5102 -
5104 -

Restricted Grants

Unrestricted Grants

Total 5100 - GRANT INCOME
5200 - DONATIONS

5204 -
5205 -
5207 -
5209 -
5210 -
- GIK-Tack
5214 -
5215 -
5217 -
5218 -
5219 -
5221 -
5224 -
5225 -
5226 -
5227 -
5230 -

5211

Memorial Gifts
Corporate Donations
Individual Donation
GIK- Horses
GIK-Administration

GIK-Feed & Shavings
GIK-Mileage/Freight/Fuel
GIK-Facility

Donor Directed-Program

Donor Directed-Facility

Donor Directed- Horse Care/Feed
Community Group Donation
GIK- Program equip./supplies
GIK-Horse/Barn service/supplies
Rider Sponsorship

GIK- Vehicle repairs & maint.

5200 Donations-other

Total 5200 - DONATIONS
5300 - OTHER INCOME

2024 Budget 2025 Budget
$ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
S 130,000.00 $ 135,000.00
S 130,000.00 S 135,000.00
S 45,000.00 $ 50,000.00
S 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00
S - S -
S 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00
S 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
S 35,000.00 $ 35,000.00
S 35,000.00 $ 35,000.00
S 265,000.00 S 275,000.00
S 80,000.00 S 80,000.00
S 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
S 105,000.00 S 105,000.00
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
S 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00
S 20,000.00 S 20,000.00
S 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
S 150.00 $ 150.00
S 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
S 20,000.00 S 20,000.00
S 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00
S 20,000.00 S 20,000.00
S 33,000.00 $ 33,000.00
S 25,000.00 S 25,000.00
S 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00
$ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
S 200.00 S 200.00
$ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
S 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
S 197,850.00 S 197,850.00
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5302 -
5303 -
5304 -
5307 -
5308 -
5312 -
5313 -
5315 -

Interest Income

Pards Clothing & Logo items
Aquatera/RecyclePlus Programs
Administration Fees
Reimbursed Expenses
Income-other

Other- Wage subsidy

Bus

Total 5300 - OTHER INCOME
5400 - Sale of Assets
5800 - THERAPEUTIC PROGRAM INCOME

5801

5811

- Camp Tamarack
5803 -
5804 -
5807 -
5809 -
5810 -

Therapeutic riding/cart/groom
Memberships

Summer Day Camp

Adult Day Camp

Inclusive Programs

- Competition

Total 5800 - THERAPEUTIC PROGRAM INCOME
5850 - PUBLIC PROGRAM INCOME

5500 -
5805 -
5812 -
5815 -
5855 -
5857 -
5858 -
5865 -

Board & Stable Rent
Public Lesson

Horse Lease

Equipment Rental
Facility Rental

Staff Facilitated Rental
PARDS Horse Rental Fee

Hosted Clinics

Total 5850 - PUBLIC PROGRAM INCOME

6000 - FUNDRAISING EXPENSES-Gaming

6002 -
6003 -

Casino

Raffle Expense

Total 6000 - FUNDRAISING EXPENSES-Gaming
6040 - MARKETING EXPENSES

6041

- Advertising & Promo
6042 -
6043 -
6044 -

Meetings
Pards Clothing & Logo Items

Fees/Memberships

Total 6040 - MARKETING EXPENSES
6045 - Amortization

6050 - Bad Debt

6100 - FUNDRAISING EXPENSES-OTHER

6102 -

Community Partner Fundraisers

$ 200.00 $ 200.00
$ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
$ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 800.00 $ 800.00
$ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
$ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 2,300.00 $ 2,300.00
$ 11,800.00 $ 11,800.00
$ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
$ 86,000.00 $ 86,000.00
$ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
$ 57,000.00 $ 57,000.00
$ 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00
$ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 180,800.00 $ 180,800.00
$ 150,000.00 $ 150,000.00
$ 90,000.00 $ 90,000.00
$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
$ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
$ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
$ 200.00 $ 200.00
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 250,200.00 $ 250,200.00
$ 1,015,650.00 $ 1,025,650.00
$ - S -

$ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 6,700.00 $ 6,700.00
$ 100.00 $ 100.00
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6103 - Other
6106 - Dine & Dance
6107 - Fund Ride/Carnival
6108 - PARDS Fundraisers
6111 - Christmas Campaign
Total 6100 - FUNDRAISING EXPENSES-OTHER
6140 - Professional Fees
6145 - Subcontractor
6150 - Property Taxes
6180 - VOLUNTEER EXPENSES
6181 - Volunteer Appreciation
Total 6180 - VOLUNTEER EXPENSES
6200 - HORSE EXPENSE
6201 - Chiropractor
6202 - Dental
6203 - Farrier
6205 - Med/Dewormer
6206 - Tack Expense
6208 - Veterinary
6209 - Horse Purchases
6211 - Feed/Bedding
6212 - Freight
6215 - Equipment/Supplies
Total 6200 - HORSE EXPENSE
6300 - INTEREST, FEES & BANK CHARGES
6301 - Bank & Service Fees
6307 - Online & Card Payment Fees
Total 6300 - INTEREST, FEES & BANK CHARGES
6400 - UTILITIES
6402 - Telephone
6403 - Electric
6404 - Gas
Total 6400 - UTILITIES
6500 - OFFICE ACCOUNTS
6501 - Digital Subscriptions
6503 - Office Supplies
6504 - Postage & Courier
6506 - Employee Expenses
Total 6500 - OFFICE ACCOUNTS
6600 - VEHICLE ACCOUNT
6601 - Fuel
6602 - Mileage
6603 - Repair & Maintenance-Auto
6605 - Equipment/Quad/Bus Insurance
6610 - Bus Expense
6612 - Bus Fees

$ - S -

$ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
$ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
$ 50.00 $ 50.00
$ 33,150.00 $ 33,150.00
$ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
$ 37,200.00 $ 37,200.00
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
$ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
$ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
$ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
$ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
$ 55,000.00 $ 55,000.00
$ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
$ 119,000.00 $ 119,000.00
$ 300.00 $ 300.00
$ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00
$ 4,800.00 $ 4,800.00
$ 700.00 $ 700.00
$ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00
$ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00
$ 58,700.00 $ 58,700.00
$ 8,700.00 $ 8,700.00
$ 2,800.00 $ 2,300.00
$ 400.00 $ 400.00
$ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 12,400.00 $ 12,400.00
$ 9,500.00 $ 9,500.00
$ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
$ 500.00 $ 500.00
$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
$ 250.00 $ 250.00
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6614 - Repair & Maintenance-Bus
6616 - Fuel-Handi bus

Total 6610 - Bus Expense
Total 6600 - VEHICLE ACCOUNT
6700 - FACILITY EXPENSES

6120 - Facility Insurance

6701 - Repair & Maintenance-Facility

6705 - Sponsor Recognition
Total 6700 - FACILITY EXPENSES
6800 - PROGRAM EXPENSES

6072 - Lesson Supplies/Aids

6801 - Fees/Memberships

6802 - Rider Sponsorship

6803 - Summer Camp

6805 - Program Insurance
Total 6800 - PROGRAM EXPENSES
6900 - WAGES

6901 - Wages

6909 - Vacation Pay

6912 - WCB

6913 - CPP

6914 - El

6915 - Employee Benefits
Total 6900 - WAGES
6950 - EMPLOYEE TRAINING

6951 - Education/Training

6952 - Travel & expenses
Total 6950 - EMPLOYEE TRAINING
6955 - Land Lease Expense

Net Ordinary Income

$ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
$ 4,250.00 $ 4,250.00
$ 18,750.00 $ 18,750.00
$ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
$ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00
$ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
$ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00
$ 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00
$ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
$ 200.00 $ 200.00
$ 300.00 $ 300.00
$ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
$ 7,300.00 $ 7,300.00
$ 575,327.00 $ 592,587.00
$ 8,980.00 $ 9,249.00
$ 9,933.00 $ 10,231.00
$ 28,416.00 $ 29,268.00
$ 11,782.00 $ 12,136.00
$ 8,311.00 $ 8,560.00
$ 642,749.00 $ 662,031.00
$ 7,500.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 3,000.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 10,500.00 $ 2,000.00
$ 290.00 $ 290.00
$ 996,539.00 $ 1,007,321.00
$ 19,111.00 $ 18,329.00
$ 19,111.00 $ 18,329.00
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Outreach Program Odyssey House

Green View FCSS

Odyssey House In Kind contribution

Total Revenues

26 visits per year @ $27 per hour @ 8 hours per visit x 12% be

Yearly cost of cell phone

Mileage @.70 per KM @ 200km (return to GP) x 26 visits

IT support & equipment, admin and supervision fee per year

Total Expenditures
NET

Percentage of project funded by FCSS

175



176

Project Budget

$ 8,500.00

$ 4,150.00

$ 12,650

nefits $6,290.00

$720.00

$3,640.00

$2,000.00

12,650

*H &+

67%
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	Button2: 
	Organization Name: Suicide Prevention Resource Centre
	Address: #200 10014 99 Street Grande Prairie, AB T8V 3N4
	Phone1: 780-539-6680
	Contact1: Hywel Williams
	General Purpose: The Resource Centre for Suicide Prevention (RCSP) vision is to promote mental well-being, raise awareness, eliminate stigma, and educate to reduce suicide, suicidal behaviors and their impacts. RCSP raises awareness and create conversations surrounding suicide and mental well-being, acknowledging that talking about suicide is lifesaving; we foster hope and resiliency by providing individuals, families, and agencies with knowledge and resources to support living well; and we empower our community by facilitating skill building, safe communication, and promoting the value of self-care. Our services include suicide prevention and intervention training, public education and awareness programs, support group services, psycho-educational and skills building workshops, and bridging the gap between formal and informals supports and resource for mental health and suicide prevention. 
	Non profit: Yes
	Profit: Off
	Charitable: Yes
	non charitable: Off
	Text13: Hywel Williams
	Text14: Executive Director
	Text15: #200 10014 99 Street Grande Prairie, AB T8V 3N4
	Text16: 
	Text17: 780-539-6680
	Text18: 
	Text19: director@sp-rc.ca
	Text20: 
	Text21: 
	Amount Required: 10000
	Proposed Project: Project Titlee- Adult Mental Health

Current Programming that will continue to provide services to all residents of the region

The Resource Centre for Suicide Prevention (RCSP) offers comprehensive public education programs aimed at raising awareness and creating conversations about suicide and mental well-being. Acknowledging that discussing suicide can be lifesaving, these adult focused programs seek to reduce stigma, foster understanding, and promote proactive mental health care within the community.

We have many alternatives of psycho-educational workshops and groups designed to encourage open and honest conversations about mental health and suicide. These workshops are tailored to address the needs of different audiences, ensuring that individuals, families, and communities receive relevant and impactful information. By creating safe spaces for dialogue, we help participants feel more comfortable discussing their mental health concerns and experiences.

The workshops cover a broad range of topics, including recognizing the signs of mental distress, effective communication strategies, and intervention techniques. Participants learn how to identify when someone might be struggling and how to offer appropriate support. This knowledge is crucial for building a community that is responsive and supportive, capable of intervening before crises escalate.

Men's Programming twice a week- Men's Support Group Monday & Men's Talk Wednesday
Men's Shed multiple days a week

Additional programming for the region

Potential of expansion of Men's Shed to Valleyview

Expansion of customized trauma informed mental health training for 1st responders into the MD e.g. Debolt & Grovedale Fire Departments  

Skills for Safer Living expansion - take this evidence long standing national program into communities of the MD

Increased marketing and awareness raising of the benefits of mental health education.
	Project Nature: The Resource Centre for Suicide Prevention (RCSP) adult focused programs are preventative in nature through several key aspects:

Raising Awareness and Reducing Stigma: 
By offering comprehensive public education programs, RCSP aims to raise awareness about suicide and mental well-being. Discussing these topics openly helps to reduce the stigma associated with mental health issues, making it more likely for individuals to seek help early.

Promoting Proactive Mental Health Care: 
The programs encourage proactive mental health care within the community. This proactive approach means addressing mental health concerns before they become crises, thereby preventing the escalation of mental health issues.

Tailored Psycho-educational Workshops: 
RCSP offers a variety of psycho-educational workshops and groups designed for different audiences. These tailored workshops ensure that individuals, families, and communities receive relevant information, making the learning more impactful and applicable to their specific needs.

Creating Safe Spaces for Dialogue: 
By creating safe spaces for open and honest conversations about mental health and suicide, the program helps participants feel more comfortable discussing their mental health concerns. This openness can lead to early identification and intervention for those struggling with mental health issues.

Education on Recognizing Signs and Intervention: 
The workshops cover important topics such as recognizing the signs of mental distress, effective communication strategies, and intervention techniques. Educating participants on how to identify when someone might be struggling and how to offer appropriate support empowers the community to act preventatively.

Building a Supportive Community: 
The knowledge gained from these programs helps build a community that is responsive and supportive. A community equipped with the skills to identify and address mental health issues can intervene before crises escalate, providing support and resources to those in need.

By addressing these aspects, the RCSP's programs play a crucial role in preventing mental health crises and suicide, fostering a community that is informed, understanding, and proactive in mental health care.
	Who is Served: Current programming:
Uniquely successful Men's Mental Health Programming:
98 sessions last year with total attendance of 296 averaging 8 men per session

CONNECT - 
Public education workshop participants 1 753
Bereavement Support Groups participants 70
 
41 MD participants 2024 YTD (About 4% of participants) CONNECT program only


We expect higher numbers in both Mens' Mental Health and CONNECT programming given the ability to do so with this grant.

We are hopeful that we would be able to serve all 1st responders in Grande Cache, Grovedale, DeBolt, Valleyview and other.
	Program Benefits: We will focus our answer to this question on Men.

From a study by UCLA professor Mark Kaplan;
"There is a conspicuous absence of standard psychiatric markers of suicidality among a large number of males of all ages who die by suicide.
The findings highlight the potential benefits of strategies to create protective environments. provide support during stressful transitions and enhance coping & proble solving skills across the life span."

Because males are less likely to seek help for problems related to their mental health the study fully supports a different approach to men's mental health specifically "harnessing the positive aspects of masculinity". While also recognizing that promoting a different kind of social development is a intergenerational agenda.
	Recognition: RCSP acknowledge the contributions of our funders through various publications, promotions, and events. The Green View FCSS will be recognized on all promotional posters for events occurring in the MD of Green View, across our social media platforms, on our website, at our annual Community Update event, and in our Annual Report.

RCSP highly values the support from municipalities, agencies, and donors, as it enables us to continue offering essential services and support to our community.
	Measurement: Our Adult Programs use a post-survey questionnaire for all participants to gauge the impact of our programming. We measure the program's success based on positive changes observed by participants in all programs. The questions on our survey are selected from the Measures Bank documents provided by FCSS to ensure alignment with best practices and funder expectations.

We also evaluate success by tracking the number of workshops delivered, attendance numbers at each workshop, requests for additional workshops or programming, and the number of collaborative partnerships with other youth-supporting agencies.

Ultimately, a successful funding year includes the delivery of all promised workshops with more than the minimum number of participants, and over 90% of participants and caregivers reporting positive improvements in the youth's emotional regulation and coping strategies.
	Amount1: 17250
	1year: 2019
	Purpose1: Youth $ 8 625
Tough Enough $8, 625
	2amount: 14875
	2year: 2021
	Purpose2: Youth $8500
Tough Enough $6375
	one: Yes
	three: Yes
	nine: Yes
	five: Yes
	seven: Yes
	two: Off
	generateAppearances: 
	four: Off
	ten: Off
	six: Off
	eight: Off
	If yes 1: RCSP receives funding from local municipal governments, Alberta Health Services, community fundraising, as well as corporate and individual donations. For a complete overview of RCSP Funds please see attached budget and financials. 


